TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
July 28, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, July 28, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
A. COMMISSION: Ratify Proclamation for Robert “Bobby” Chavez’s 90" Birthday.
5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MANAGER: Presentation of Certificates to Summer Interns for Successful
Completion of Program.

B. MANAGER: Presentation of Torrance County Extension Office 4-H Shooting Sports
Awards from the District Contest.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

b PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the July 14, 2021 Torrance County Commission
Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda July 14, 2021

11.

12.

13.

Torrance Couhty

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021+ , finding the Fourth
Quarter Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 to be accurate and true and requesting approval of
the Fourth Quarter Report from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance
and Administration.

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Final FY 2021-2022 Budget, Resolution No. 2021-

C. GRANT/PLANNING & ZONING, Presented by Summer Interns Justice Chavez
and Dakiera Wood: Motion to approve Torrance County’s application to the New Mexico
Finance Authority for a grant from the Local Government Planning Fund in the amount of
$50,000 for the Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan, Resolution No. 2021-

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve restructuring of the Torrance County Fair Board
membership and a paid administrative support position, Resolution No. :

APPROVALS

A. CLERK: Motion to approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the
Office of the Secretary of State (SOS) and Torrance County for the sole purpose of providing
state appropriated funds to Torrance County to cover the costs of conducting and

administering the 2021 Regular Local Election ($28,000).

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve early loan payment, Fire District 5 Homestead Loan
PPRF-1992, funding source General Fund or PILT funds ($146,845.54).

C. FIRE: Motion to approve Professional Services Contract for Justin Hazen, MD,
DBA: NM TEMS to serve as Torrance County Medical Director.

DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Presentation and Discussion of American Rescue Plan Act Funding
Eligible Uses. '

B. MANAGER’S REPORT
C. COMMISSIONERS® REPORTS |
1)A Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioﬁer Schwebach, District 2

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda * July 14, 2021

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A, MANAGER: Purchase of the County Fairgrounds, closed pursuant to NMSA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)(8).

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: August 11, 2021
@ 9:00 AM.

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS -

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance County - : Page 3



e

Agenda Item
0.



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4-A



Agenda Item
No. 5-A4



Agenda Item
No. 5-B



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
July 14, 2021
9:00 AM
Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR

KEVIN MCCALL - VICE CHAIR
LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK — COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO - COUNTY CLERK
VALERIE SMITH — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER:

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

2. PLEDGE:
Chairman Schwebach: Lead the Pledge of Allegiance

INVOCATION:

Commissioner Candelaria: Lead the invocation.




3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:
Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Requested to move items 13-
A and 13-B after item 12-A and before 12-B.

4.  PROCLAMATIONS: None
S.  CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:
A. MANAGER: Announcement of Employee of the Second Quarter:

Danette Mead-Langdon, Animal Services.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Announced the Employee of the
Quarter for the Second Quarter of 2021, Danette Mead-Langdon from Animal
Services.

Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services: Thanked Danette Mead-Langdon for all her
years of service and everything she does for the County and Animal Services.

Danette Mead-Langdon, Animal Services: Thanked everyone for their
nominations and said that she enjoys serving her community.

Chairman Ryan Schwebach: Thanked Danette for all her years of service.

B. MANAGER: Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service.

1.) MANAGER: Announce list of Employee Service Year Pin
recipients who recently received their pins: 30, 25, 20, 15, 10, 5,
and 2 years of service.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Announced the new program of
Employee Service Year Pin recipients, list hereto attached.

2.) ROAD: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin:
Clarence Romero (15.)

Madam County Manager Barela: Asked Leonard to present Mr. Romero’s pin to
him, but he was out this day. Asked instead for Charmen Padilla to present the pin.




Charmen Padilla, Road Department: Presented Clarence Romero of the Road
Department with his 15 Year Service Pin.

3.) SHERIFF: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin:
Cesar Quintana (2.)

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Presented the 2 Years of Service Pin to
Cesar Quintana. The Torrance County Sheriff was not available to present the pin.

6. BOARD and COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS:

A. TREASURER: Motion to re-appoint David Tixier as a member of
the Investment Committee.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to re-appoint David Tixier as a member of
the Investment Committee.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer: There are 2 public members of the
Investment Committee, and they must be re-appointed every fiscal year. The first
is David Tixier.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED

B. TREASURER: Motion to re-appoint Betty Cabber as a member
of the Investment Committee.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to re-appoint Betty Cabber as a member of
the Investment Committee.




Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer: Ms. Cabber is a new member to the
Investment Committee, and they have not had a meeting with her present yet.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS:

Chairman Ryan Schwebach: Opened the floor to Public Comment. Announced
that there will be two discussion items and that there would be a chance for the
public to speak during the discussion.

Pat Padilla, Tajique Resident: Mr. Padilla thanked the Commission for letting
him speak. He is interested in projects in the community. He understands that
funds from ICIP are becoming available. He is hoping to get the Commission to
consider paving the mile and a half section of road from the Catholic Church to the
first cattle guard in Tajique. The road becomes almost impassable during mud
season, and in the fall the dust kicked up on the road becomes a problem. There is
a lot of traffic from tourists in the fall as well. According to him, fellow members
of his community agree that something must be done to fix the road.

Debby Maberry, Family Consumer Science 4H Agent, Torrance County:
Announced the opening of 3 positions with the NMSU Extension Office. They are
the Extension Agricultural Agent, County Program Assistant, and Admin
Assistant.

She announced the Youth District Shooting Sports events where Torrance County
placed. The Novice .22 and Novice Shotgun teams won first place, and the Bare
Bow Archery Team and Junior .22 Team won second place. She would like to



present the youth teams their certificates at the next Board of Commission
Meeting.

Mrs. Maberry thanked MAGS for the shooting range space. She also gave updates
on the ICAN program.

Mrs. Maberry thanked the Torrance County Community and thanked the County
for accepting two of her children as interns with the County.

Andrew Gutierrez, Tajique Land Grant Resident: Announced the Torrance
County Advisory Board Meeting, July 14, 2021, Manzano Community Center.
Plans to discuss infrastructure and CARES Act Funding.

Marcie Wallin, Torrance County Fair Board: Asked about the 5-month
secretary contract for Bradi Harral. The Torrance County Fair Board would like to
hire her again, but she has reached the threshold of time she is able to serve.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Explained that it must go out to bid,
and with the new contract there must be a new resolution for the restructuring of
the Torrance County Fair Board, which will hopefully be on the next agenda.

Marcie Wallin: Asked if Bradi or her mother could continue to volunteer for the
Fair Board performing data entry tasks, if no money is changing hands.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Explained that he does not see a
problem with the women volunteering for the Fair, with the caveat that no money
may change hands, they may not handle money for the Board, and there can be no
expectation of compensation. Mr. Butrick asked who does the administrative
duties, and who accepts the money for the fair.

Marcie Wallin: Answered that Bradi and her mother do all the data entry/
administrative duties and have for over 5 years, and that the Treasurer’s office
accepts money for the Fair.

John Butrick: Explained that if there is no expectation of payment and no money
changing hands or accepted, then Mr. Butrick is okay with keeping the Harrals as
volunteers.



Madam County Manager: Volunteers are not limited by the Commission, except
in the case of handling or exchanging funds or compensation. Marcie Wallin is the
Torrance County Fair Board President, so all decisions relating to the Torrance
County Fair and Fair Board go through Ms. Wallin. The Torrance County
Treasurer’s Office just handles the money.

Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer; The Treasurer’s Office handles all
the Torrance County Fair money. They can take cash and may now accept credit
cards. The Torrance County Treasurer’s staff is at the Fair, and they are all bonded
and insured in case of any loss or mistakes.

John Butrick: Cautioned the TC Fair Board to the fact that Bradi and her mother
are indeed related, which may cause a conflict of interest, and for the TC Fair
Board to keep this in mind.

Marcie Wallin; The Harrals do not and will not accept money.

Chairman Schwebach: Does not believe that there is a conflict of interest at all,
and that the Torrance County Fair Board is transparent in their dealings.

Marcie Wallin: On the next point of discussion, Will Neish resigned from the
Torrance County Fair Board. Ms. Wallin would like Kyria Encinias to fill his
regular position, as opposed to continuing as an alternate.

Chairman Schwebach: Explained that the alternate is to fill the position of
anyone who leaves suddenly. Would like to know if she (Ms. Encinias) will just be
filling in, as the alternate, for Mr. Neish’s regular position, or if she would be his
permanent replacement.

Marcie Wallin: She wants the upcoming resolution to change the alternate from
being a 3-year to a 1-year position.

She also asked if there were any plans to remove the pig pens from the fairgrounds
before the fair this fall.

Chairman Schwebach: Answered that there are no plans at this time to move the
pens but wants to discuss with Leonard how and when to move them.

Marcie Wallin: There will be an archery competition this year at the fair. Ms.
Wallin would like to see plaques given to the winners. There would be 6 plaques,
and they need contributions of $25 each (for a total of $150.)




Don Dirks, Torrance County Fire Chief: Update on the Torrance County Fire
Department.

There is a new EMS Lieutenant, which means there will soon be 7 day/week
coverage of EMT.

He has recontacted the PRC to get the ambulances going and contacted multiple
companies regarding the proper handling of billing. Hopes to have major updates
on this in August. He is having trouble contacting PRC and having them return his
calls.

Right now, there are interns who volunteer for weekend coverage work.

Chief Dirks: Needs to defer the Memorandum of Understanding with
Mountainair, Socorro County, Salinas National Monument. He does not have the
final draft yet.

The New Mexico Fire Protection Grant opens 7/15/2021. The grant is a lot more
money, and the Fire Department does not need to provide matching funds this year.
He is working with the Grants writer.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the June 23, 2021, Torrance
County Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 23,
2021, Regular Board of Commission Meeting.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the Motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes




MOTION CARRIED.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve payables.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. ROAD: Motion to approve the DOT/COOP CAP Contract for the Fiscal
Year 2022, Resolution # 2021-24.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the DOT/COOP CAP Contract
for the Fiscal Year 2022, Resolution # 2021-24.,

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Charmen Padilla, Road Department: Explained that the next three resolutions
are for the Fiscal Year 2022. She only needs approvals and signatures.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the fund to match is still 25%.

Charmen Padilla: Answered in the affirmative.




John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Explained that 25% of the total grant
of $246,689 is $61,672, and there is an $18,816 overage, which has been added
together and reflected in a revised copy of the resolution on record.

Charmen Padilla: Understands that normally the overage is not so high, but this is
a large project that will be beneficial for the whole community. It is a road
between Route 66 and Lexco, called McNabb. The constant repairs will be cut
down significantly.

Madam County Manager Barela: There has been funding previously for
McNabb, but never to pave the entire road. There are now capital outlay funds set
aside to pave one mile of the road, the Commission approved funding for a
separate mile, and this resolution would add a third mile of pavement to McNabb
Rd., which is a 4-mile-long road.

Charmen Padilla: The oil prices have driven up the price of the quote. She is

hoping that the price of oil drops soon so that the cost of paving will not be so
high.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked for clarity but had been looking at the previously
unrevised edition of the Resolution. Asked Madam County Manager Barela to read
the new Resolution into record.

Madam County Manager Barela: Read the revised edition of Resolution # 2021-
24 into record. {These can be found in the Commission Packet for July 14, 2021.}

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

B. ROAD: Motion to approve the DOT/COOP SP Contract for the Fiscal
Year 2022, Resolution # 2021-25

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the DOT/COOP SP Contract
for the Fiscal Year 2022, Resolution # 2021-25.

9



Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Charmen Padilla, Road Department: This resolution is for the Melody Ranch
Subdivision, to chip seal the roads. There is no overage, the 25% match is $20,214.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: The only change to this resolution is
a scrivener’s error on page 3, the control number is incorrect, it should read
L.500437. A revised edition has been submitted to the Commission and added to
the packets.

Chairman Schwebach: Caught an error, the actual match number is $20,714, not
$20,214.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

C. ROAD: Motion to approve the DOT/COOP SB Contract for the Fiscal
Year 2022, Resolution # 2021- 26

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the DOT/COOP SB Contract
for the Fiscal Year 2022, Resolution # 2021-26.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Charmen Padilla, Road Department: This is a chip seal project for the Sunset
Acres Subdivision. The 25% County match is $30,015. There is no overage.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: There are no changes to this
resolution.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

10



MOTION CARRIED.

D. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase & Budget Transfer,
Resolution # 2021-27

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Budget Increase & Budget
Transfer, Resolution # 2021-27.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Torrance County Finance Director: Brought the final budget
adjustment for FY2021. This includes tipping fees for EVSWA. They did not
budget enough at the beginning of the year; this will cover the last fiscal year’s
fees. There is a $1 increase to fix a rounding error in the Geo Bond. The High
Lonesome Wind payment to Estancia Schools was sent to Torrance County instead
of the school. Mr. Oliver contacted them last year to correct the issue as they are
supposed to pay the school directly, it was not corrected and so the County was
given the funds again this year.

Commissioner McCall: Asked who the developer was. Then asked how the
payment worked, if the County got everything, and then paid High Lonesome
Wind back.

Jeremy Oliver: Answered in the affirmative. Explained that the previous
agreement was for High Lonesome Wind to pay everything they owed to only the
County, and from there the County was responsible for splitting payment and
getting their portion to Estancia Schools. The agreement was modified, and from
there High Lonesome Wind was to pay the school directly.

The final items were for the EMPG Grant. At the end of June, the final check was
paid to the Emergency Manager.

There were transfers for the student interns. Payment was not received as expected
before the end of the fiscal year, so the County had to cover the payments. Mr.
Oliver is transferring funds from the PILT Reserve to the Grant Fund.

11



Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes; Chairman
Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

E. FIRE: Motion to approve Emergency Proclamation Declaring Extreme
or Severe Drought Conditions within the Unincorporated Portions of
Torrance County and Imposing Burn Restrictions, Resolution # 2021-28

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the Emergency Proclamation
Declaring Extreme or Severe Drought Conditions within the Unincorporated
Portions of Torrance County and Imposing Burn Restrictions, Resolution # 2021 -
28.

Commissioner MeCall: Seconded the motion.

Don Dirks, Torrance County Fire Chief: Asked for the Proclamation to be tabled
or deferred as there is a decreased necessity of burn restrictions due to the large
amount of rain the County has been getting.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the Proclamation were enacted, how it would be
retracted.

Don Dirks: The same way it was approved; bring it before the Commission for
approval or denial.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Commissioner McCall: No; Chairman
Schwebach: No.

MOTION DIED.

12



12.APPROVALS:

A. MANAGER: Motion to Approve Extension to Lease Agreement with
Tajique Land Grand for current location of the Transfer Station, to
Include Increase of the Monthly Payment from $200/Month to
$300/Month.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve an extension to the lease
agreement with Tajique Land Grand for current location of the Transfer Station, to
include increase of the monthly payment from $200/Month to $300/Month.

Madam County Manager Janice Barela: This is an amendment to the amended
Lease Agreement. The County wants to increase the monthly payment. The current
agreement expires August 1, 2021. They want to extend this through October 31,
2021. The County wants to work on an agreement to keep the Transfer Station
within the Tajique Land Grant. Madam County Manager has been working with
Andrew Gutierrez, who was present. They have been in talks with EVSWA
Director Martin Lucero.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion on the table with no second.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the increase of monthly payment is only for the
life of the contract extension.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered in the affirmative but explained that
it is not the only amendment on the agreement. The two amendments are to
increase the pay by $100/ month, and to extend the lease agreement through the
end of October 31, 2021.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the increase of $100 will continue after the lease
extension has either expired or has been terminated.

Madam County Manager: Answered that it is unclear at this time how long the
increase will last, but that that she is in talks to renew the contract with the Tajique
Land Grant.

Discussion continued about the logistics of the actual property that the Transfer
Station sits on.

13



Andrew Gutierrez: The Tajique Land Grant is adamant on keeping the Transfer
Station within the Land Grant. They expressed that they would be willing to
entertain an agreement that allowed them to keep the Transfer Station where it is
for now, with the caveat that they must look for another space that the Transfer
Station may be moved to that is agreeable to the County, the Tajique Land Grant,
and EVSWA. There would also be certain qualifiers for the new area it may be
moved to.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked when the current contract expired.

Madam County Manager Barela and John Butrick: Explained that it has not
expired yet, it is set to expire July 31, 2021.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked why only 3 months for the extension was
requested.

Madam County Manager Barela: 3 months is what EVSWA, and the Tajique
Land Grant had requested for an extension. Also, the new location for the Transfer
Station on the Tajique Land Grant may not be chosen before the extension expires,
so there is a possibility of the option to choose the new location built into the
contract.

John Butrick: The language is written differently than he would have preferred
and wanted to make sure it was understood by the whole Commission the same
way. He would have changed two wordings:

1. “The lease, which became effective August 1, 2018, in amendment 2.01,
August 1, 2021, to October 31, 2021. The Lease shall terminate October 31
2021.” And

2. “Upon execution of this Amendment #1.

2

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if we lease other lands for transfer stations.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that the County does not, but
EVSWA does. She believes that they have a contract with Punta De Agua.

Commissioner McCall: Asked why the County is on the hook for the Tajique
Land Grant, but not the Punta De Agua location.

Madam County Manager Barela: It is part of the contract.

Commissioner McCall: Asked who is asking for a change of location.

14



Andrew Gutierrez, President, Tajique Land Grant: The Board and the
Community are both asking for a movement of the Transfer Station. As Tajique
has grown, so have the public community areas. They do not want the Transfer
Station so close to these areas, but do not want to shut it down. The summer heat
makes it give off a foul odor and being so close to the town centers it becomes
bothersome. They are looking into buying a piece of land, as they have allocated
funding to buy land to move the Transfer Station onto.

Commissioner Candelaria: Spoke to how valuable a resource having the Transfer
Station is in the Tajique Land Grant Area.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if there was a 1/3™ increase for 3 months, the new

location could be substantially higher. Wants to keep the lease payment the same,
at $200/month.

John Butrick: Corrected Commissioner McCall that it is a 50% increase.

Madam County Manager Barela: As part of the negotiations with the EVSWA,
the Commission has a responsibility to the community and the EVSWA, to make
sure the billing is done correctly, and the fees are paid. The current contract as far
as the lease agreement with Punta de Agua, the cost is getting pushed to the
County as a responsibility to pay. She believes the cost is $350/month.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if that is why the Tajique lease cost rose.

Madam County Manager Barela: Said she did not know whether Mr. Gutierrez
knew that the lease cost is more in Punta de Agua or not. Wants to be transparent
about everything. Does not believe that it is an unreasonable number.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

13.  DISCUSSION: {Moved Between 12-A and 12-B per Item 3}
A. MANAGER: Follow up discussion regarding viable EMWT Water

Projects in Torrance County and Possible Use of American Rescue Plan Act
Funds Allocated to Torrance County.

15



Chairman Schwebach began the discussion regarding viable EMWT Water
Projects in Torrance County, and the possible use of American rescue plan act
funds allocated to Torrance County. Discussion began with Bobby Ortiz, with
a proposal from Bohanan Huston.

There was a S-minute break to change discs.
Back in session at 10:22 a.m.

Bobby Ortiz and Donzel Worthington presented the Bohanan Huston Proposal to
the Torrance County Board of Commission.

The Commission and the Representatives from Bohanan Huston spoke about the
needs of the Torrance County residents, and in particular the Estancia Valley and
Mclntosh.

The Commission, Mr. Worthington, and Mr. Ortiz: Spoke about the funding
options. The discussion included points such as the timelines on certain grants
(USDA in particular,) and the types of grants that the County is eligible for as a
County versus a “brick and mortar” entity. They also spoke of the options available
for the use of the American Rescue Plan Act funds.

Madam County Manager Barela: Said that an action item can be added to the
next Commission Meeting Agenda, for July 28, 2021. She also mentioned that the
funding from the American Rescue Act is available for use, with half of the funds
already in the account.

Estancia Mayor Dial, and Moriarty Mayor Hart : Spoke out in favor of the
commencement of the EMWT Water Projects.

Tajique Land Grant President Andrew Gutierrez, and Torreon Land Grant
President Senaida Chavez-Anaya: Spoke to say that they would like more
clarification and questions answered as to the current plan and how it affects the
Land Grants.

No decisions were made.

16



B. DISCUSSION {Moved to after 12-A per Item 3}

Follow up discussion regarding self-sustained electronic solar system data on
completed projects, along with the process and cost of getting a similar system
on the Neil Mertz Judicial Complex.

Clark Simpson, Vice President of Positive Energy, began the discussion with a
presentation on the project overview and pricing options. Presentation hereto
attached. Mr. Simpson answered questions posed by the Commission on the
specifics of the Solar Energy plan that was presented. Mr. Simpson detailed other
projects all over New Mexico that his company has worked on, the cost and the
savings that they County will incur and accrue, respectfully.

No decisions were made.

5 Minute Recess to Change Discs at approximately 11:35.

Reconvened at approximately 11:40.

12. APPROVALS

B. FIRE: Motion to approve a Budget Increase to change a part-time
EMT position to a full-time EMT position.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve a Budget Increase to change a
part-time EMT position to a full-time EMT position.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Torrance County Fire Chief Don Dirks: Originally both part time positions had
been built in as full-time positions. Chief Dirks sees problems upcoming with

17



Superior Ambulance Service and does not want a gap in service if somethlng
happens. He sees problems within 6 months to a year.

Commissioner McCall: Asked why our County is any different than them as far
as recruiting and retaining EMT professionals.

Torrance County Fire Chief Don Dirks: Believes that Torrance County’s pay
and PERA retirement fund; other companies have 48 hour shifts with built-in
overtime. Torrance has retirement and better benefits.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

C. FIRE: Motion to approve the National Park Service Agreement
2021-SAPU-0001 between Salinas Pueblo Missions National Monument and
Torrance County Fire Department with authorization for Fire Chief to sign
the agreement.

ACTION TAKEN: ITEM DEFERED.

D. TREASURER: Motion to approve an Increase to the Delinquent Tax
Specialist I Salary utilizing funding from existing FY22 treasurer’s
Budget.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve an Increase to the Delinquent
Tax Specialist I Salary utilizing funding from existing FY22 Treasurer’s Budget.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

18



Tracy Sedillo, Torrance County Treasurer: The State got their Delinquent
Accounts Program running, and with this comes extra responsibilities for the
Delinquent Tax Specialist I. Mrs. Sedillo would like the pay taken from $15.75 to
$16.00/hr. The total cost is $621/year. The money is available within Ms.
Sedillo’s budget.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the position had been fulfilled yet.

Tracy Sedillo: Answered that the new employee who will fill this position is
starting Monday, July 19, 2021.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if they were hired under the $15.75.

Tracy Sedillo: Answered that the additional responsibilities were added to the job
description after the employee was already hired.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

E. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Motion to approve the Emergency
Management Performance Grant of $32,486.00 with authorization for
County Manager to sign the agreement.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve the Emergency Management
Performance Grant of $32,486.00 with authorization for County Manager to sign
the agreement.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the Motion.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager: The Department of Homeland
Security and Emergency Management has sent a letter of offer only, and will be
providing an agreement in August, as they did in 2020. They had the County

19



commence with the tracking of salary and benefits last year and will do the same
this year. The approval is for $32,486, the requested amount. Also requesting
acceptance of the grant with Madam County Manager Janice Barela as the signing
agent.

This grant provides %2 the salary of Matt Propp, the Emergency Manager, as well
as 'z salary for the Emergency Management Specialist. Previously they only
covered % of Mr. Propp’s salary.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if the Emergency Management Specialist position
has not been filled, correct?

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered in the affirmative, and because the
Emergency Management Specialist was not written to have as high of a salary as
they are providing for, it frees up money in the Emergency Management Budget.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

F. FINANCE: Motion to approve purchase orders that have exceeded
the $4,999.99 threshold.

1. TJ Enterprise, PO# 36390 exceeded by $929.23; the total of that
purchase would be $5,928.23.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve both purchase orders that have
exceeded the $4,999.99 threshold, combining items F.1. PO# 36390 exceeded by
$929.23 and F.2. PO# 36149 exceeded by $2,167.38.

20



John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Recommended to Chairman
Schwebach that he keep the motions separate as they are two separate Purchase
Orders.

Chairman Schwebach: Retracted motion and made new motion to approve
Purchase Order PO# 36390.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: Mr. Oliver brought the PO to the commission
for approval. The vendor did not know they had open invoices on the County, and
Road Department did not keep track as well as they should have. The purchase
orders were both for parts, equipment for vehicles. Internally and with the vendor
action has been taken to eliminate these issues from recurring.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

2. TJ Enterprise, PO# 36149 exceeded by $2,167.38; the total of
purchase would be $7,166.38.

ACTION TAKEN:
Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Purchase Order PO# 36149,
which exceeded by $2,167.38; the total of purchase would be $7,166.38.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

3. FINANCE: Motion to Approve early Loan Payments:

1.) Fire District S Homestead Loan PPRF-2089....$16,084.67
ACTION TAKEN:

21



Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to pay off Fire District 5 Homestead Loan
PPRF-2089 in the amount of $16,084.67
Commissioner Candelaria; Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

2.) Fire District 3 McIntosh Loan PPRF-2116......... $4,81.27
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to pay off Fire District 3 McIntosh Loan
PPRF-2116 in the amount of $4,81.27

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

3.) Fire District 3 Loan PPRF-2187........c.c......... $11,368.38
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to pay off Fire District 3 Loan PPRF-
2187 in the amount of $11,368.38

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney: Apologized for the interruption, but
told the Commission that the loan has already been paid.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: The agenda request had parenthesis to suggest
a negative balance; this is due to NMFA holding a reserve amount on all loans to
make additional payments in case there is ever a time a payment is not able to be
made. The $11,368.38 has already been paid back to the County. The County has
paid the loan off 2 years early.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion Retracted.

22



4,) Dispatch Loan PPRF-2251..........ccccc00vinannne $179,879.99
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to pay off --Dispatch Loan PPRF-2251 in
the amount of $179,879.99

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

5.) Dispatch Loan PPRF 2451.......cc.ccccvivinannnn. $31,916.76
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to pay off Dispatch Loan PPRF 2451 in
the amount of $31,916.76

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

6.) Dispatch Loan PPRF-2505...........ccevveernnne $36,250.21
ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to pay off Dispatch Loan PPRF-2505 in
the amount of $36,250.21.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

23



Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Candelaria: Yes, Commissioner McCall: Yes;
Chairman Schwebach: Yes.

MOTION CARRIED.

13. DISCUSSION: {Continued from Before 12-B.}
C. MANAGER’S REPORT
Madam County Manager Janice Barela: Read the Manager’s Report, hereto

attached. She spoke of the open positions within the County, including 7 positions
at Dispatch.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if having 7 open positions in Dispatch is more than
average. '

Madam County Manager Barela: Believes the numbers are comparable. She
stated that there are interviews on Tuesday and explained that in the meantime
there are also Deputies filling in at Dispatch.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked Madam County Manager Barela what she meant
by “filling in”.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that when the Transport Deputies
can, they take open shifts at Dispatch so there are more Dispatchers available.

D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1.) Commissioner MeCall, District 1: Wanted to ask the County about possibly
getting a movie studio in the Moriarty area. Understands it is a big dream but sees
a great opportunity for revenue for the County.

24



2.) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2: Water is key in the Valley, and Chairman
Schwebach wants to visit with Torreon on what the future holds.

3.) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3: Thanked the Mayors from Torrance
County for the great 4" of July Fireworks show.

A member of the County, Bobby Chavez, has a birthday party next weekend. He
has been a productive member of Torrance County all his life, and a Sheriff for
most of it, and Commissioner Candelaria would like a Proclamation written for
him.

Commissioner McCall: Interjected to say that the movie industry is not a large
consumer of water, which is a great thing for the Torrance County community.

Chairman Schwebach: Agreed with Commissioner McCall.

Madam County Manager Barela: Would be honored to write a proclamation for
Mayor Bobby Chavez and present it at his birthday party.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
No Executive Session this day.

15. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE NEXT BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS MEETING: July 28, 2021 @ 9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS.

17. ADJOURN:
Chairman Schwebach: Adjourned the Meeting at 12:10 p.m.

25



Signed By:

Ryan Schwebach — Torrance Valerie Smith — Admin Assistant,
County Board of Commission Torrance County Clerk’s Office
Chairman

Date: / /2021

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance
County NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the
Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on
out local radio station KXNM.

26



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTTTP®S -1 Adeil

TSMOHHD dSHHL SSHO0¥d O LNIWINYIIA HONYNIA HHL HZI¥NOHLINY AgHIEH SHOQ NV HLVA SIHIL NO
QANSST Fd O SADIHD ITAVAYd SINACDOY HSHHI YO4 ISIXE SANNS INAIDILANS IVHL AJILNHED AGH¥AH $H0Q IFANSYIIL. ALNQOD CANDISURANN HHL

0X330 SUUOAX YORUIMYDS Tekd eIIRTOPURD ‘W Ao¥eT TIRIPH UTADY

A9 ISHLLY JINDIS

TAINQOD HDNV¥NOL A€ dIVd NEZd SVH I¥V¥d ON LVHIL ANV CGHEYOV S¥Y ANV 'FIGYNOSVHY ‘LSAr HIY CIWIVID SINNOWY

HHL IVHI ‘CENINYXE NEEG SYH ¥EHONOA SIHIL IVHL ‘¥II0Y4 ANV A¥VSSHEDEN HIV AEHI IVHL ‘NIZITH SINAODDOY HHL NI QALVIS SY TEWNOJIIH

NZHE INVH SHOIA¥ES HHL IVHL "NIZYIH JILVLS NOILVSNAJWOD EHL FAIADHY OL ODIXEIW MAN A0 STINLYIS THIL A0 NOIILALILSNOD HHL ¥YIANN CATIILNE

ATTYOIT ¥V SNOS¥Ad QHEWVYN NIHLIM HHI IVHL AITI¥ED =M ° 1202/¢Z/L0 ONIANI dOTIEE HHL ¥O4 HAOHY NMOHS SY SEOIANAS ¥HI ¥04 CH¥und

-NI SNOIL¥DITEO &0 INNODDY NO %2 29T °199 40 WQS JHL ¥04 ZLNNOD FONVIYOL 40 SONOL FHI LSNIVOV SINVEEYM HZHI IZIVOHIOAY Od 3 CIMOTIY
TIN0EAAY FYHM HAOEVY CHIVIHWANE SHIVID EHI IVHL AAIIYED OQ SYINOISSIWWOD 40 TUVOS ALNAOD HONVMWOL HHI J0 SYIaWdi CENDISIHANA EHL

£8 JELNI¥d SYDdHO TYLOL

NOILYODIJAILYED
(T9DFHD) 82 IP:0T 1T&/TT/L :91Ba



0E€0TH#IODY 980000DM

#EDIOANT ZZ0Z ANNC EOOO¥HI 1Z0Z/%1/L0
TZ0Z XIAL ¥Od NOIINGTEINOD 00°9S5%¥L
00°9SF¥L T202/€T/L0 TZEILS ¥1ZZ-50-T0% T00d NOILVSNAAWOD S:dTYUOM ALIYOHIAY IONVANSNI ALNAOD WN 65S89TT O 10
00°59Z%1T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
CEOTHIODY 1202/%1/L0
TEPO0O#ADTIOANT 2Z0Z-120Z WYEX 00°592Z%T
00°592%T T20Z/€T/L0 TZETLL 692Z-50-T0% TYOSTd W04 STES NOIIVAIDIINVE ALIYOHINY HONVEASNI AINNOD WA 8989TT O TO
00" €4T9 YIDYNVH ALNAOD
1Z0Z/%1/L0
AINOOD HEDONVHNOIHIODY ZZ0Z Ad . 00" €4T9
00" €ST9 1ZT0Z/ET/L0 TZETLY TLZTZ-0T-T0% NOTLVAIDII¥VA ¥OJ HYUVHS VIV ONANIWNEIAOD 40 TIDNNOD NOIDEI-JIH LS89TT O TO
92°6002¢ YAINED HOIVASIA-TT6 ¥6°98GL JITITHES AINNOD
LIG0STTH
EDIOANT HDIVASTIA AINNOD HONWHHOL
92°6002¢ 1ZTOZ/ET/L0 TZETLS 822Z-08-1T6 ¥0i A ANV ESNEDIT TYANNY
LT60EZT#EDIOANT
SHEd IJ0EdNS ANV SESNIADIT O¥d 1202/%T/L0
FITEOH TVANNY OSDL SIFd LI0ddns - 02°9656¢
¥6°98SL TZ0Z/ET/L0 TZETLE TLZZ-05-T0% aNY SESNADIT SW¥ TYANNY OSDL ONTI EDIOHDTTIAINT 9589IT 0 10
YL v9T XVI HSIDXE dId 3%/T
$Z90TZX9SYZIT6I0HEDTIOANT FZH0TL
X9SPZIZ690#IDIOANT QIATIDET 1202/%1/L0
IASE A / 7 TLZZ-26-11% MEAEN MOHHD TI¥dV 120z IT¥AV . YL 592
LS 26T T1Z0Z/€T/L0 TZETLE T422-26-TT%  TZ0T ANAC ¥OVA IDEIES SSENTSAE *DTT ALDTAIA SS89TT O TO
S9°€€8T SI¥d JO0 NOLIVINOJSNVHL
0ESOTZHIDTOANT 1202/%1/L0
67" €87 £559¢ /7 819Z-%L-0Z% (TX =ZOH¥I) TIPSTZ0Z# HLOOD $9°£€8T
9T 0SET £599¢ 1ZTOZ/ET/L0 TZEILT 8T92-V¥L-0Z¥ (zX HOHVL) 1SvSTZ0z# HLOND DTI EDIA¥ES € =A0D ¥S89TT O TO
9€°Z0% INENINVAHG HONYNIZ
HSLTIESASITIEY
#IDDY »TLy-d0XD-DD6 THIDTOANT
LT99¢E MASNAISIA
LT99¢ YEIYM IFTOOD WALYM DNIAYOT
6£°66¢2 Lz99¢g /7 7 612Z-55-10% WOLLOE ONINVETD ATIS OINE
LT99€ - ¥ MOV
66" 9% L299¢ /7 6122-55-T0% =OVIOLS WILIOS JALYM WATIOH DAL 1202/%1/L0
L299¢€ EDATULATD 9€°2Z0%
86° 59 LT99€E TTOZ/ET/L0 TTETLZT 6122-5S-10% YIVA 9 WATELIN 9-OLT WAINVAD SSENISNE NOZYHY €S89TT O TO
66°LS IHINSVEEL ALNOOD
HSLZT6SES9IrEY 1202/%1/L0
0099¢ #ILODV 9DAD-YLUA-MNETH#IDIOANT 66°LS
667 LS 0099¢€ T202/€T/L0 TZEILT 6122-0£-T0% TIMVIA HSYD SSENISNE NOZYHY ZS89TT O TO
Jumouwy # od AIVA  # 9OTOAUI weI SUTT uoTIdTIDSDq u swen TIVQ #310
T rebeg 120Z/2T/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WO¥A QAINTEd SMOEHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 0T 0€:0T 71Z/TT/L :93ed



00°9S77L NOISSIWNWOD ALNNOD



00€980L6#IDDY

SL99€ TONVYMOTTY LOOE 00 0ST$ 1202/T2/L0
SL99E ZEANYNIZH HNNOAZ £6°TOT
£6°T0T GL99¢ 120Z/TT/L0 TZ0TLYS 8%2Z-07-T0% SIO00E ALZAVS QTEIL NHOM ONT NAVE 100Y Z06STT O 10
00°Z€T WAENSYAEL ALNOOD
ZHANYNETH
M /NYILATOHDNEY * 4 /ZANTIEYH " D
9659¢ H1IS AULSHIVL QAN 1202/12/L0
9659¢ HIIVIS HN HEL OL SSHDOY ¥0J MDHHD 00°ZET
00°zZET 9659¢ 1202/TZ/L0 TTOZLES 692Z-0E-10% QNNOYDNOVE ® ONIINIMIYIONII VOIYEWY 0 MNVE T069TT © TO
§T°L087 NUNZINIVA ® SNOILVIEAO
120Z/12/L0
£6-05¢€ / /7 €12Z-59-10% 60Z6#TDIOANT SHXVL 8T L08%
S2°9S%¥ 1202/T2/L0 TZOZLIS £12Z-59-T0% SIFMDIL WOSYI DTI dNO¥D XDOTONHOEL SNOILISHY 006STT O TO.
6T ZPES NUNSINIVH ¥ SNOILVIEAO
1202/12/L0
66°68¢ / 7 £12Z-59-10% 00Z6#IDIOANT SHXVL 6T ZVES
0z 2567 1202/12/L0 TZ0ZLOS £122-59-10% ISYHONUNd MDOTE DTT dNO¥D ADOTONHOHIL SNOILIEWY 6689TT O TO
65782 NUNZINIVH % SNOIIVIEA0
1202/12/L0
60°2 /7 £T2Z-59-10% STZEHADITOANT XYL 65° 8%
0592 1202/12/L0 TZOZL¥E £12Z-59-10% FOUVHD LAMOIL DTT dOO¥D ADOTONHDEIL SNOILIEWY 8689TT O IO
86°66¢€ YEOYNVH AINOOD
. HSPZT6SES9TOEY
#$IDDY TIvd- LAXT -ONOTHIDIOANT
66°6¢ 9099¢ / /7 6TZZ-0T-T07 N¥Id NOILDELONd IVHEA ¥ TIVIS TTY 1202/12/L0
9099¢ YIZEFEd HIIM 86 66€
66°65¢ 9099¢ 1202/02/L0 TZOZLT 6122-0T-T0% FDATEL IHOT¥AN INTH ZATT TOO0D SSANISAE NOZYHY L689TT O TO
007502 SHDIANAS TYWINY
SETHIIOY 069L9THIDIOANT 1Z0Z/%T/L0
00°0ET / 7 zLZZ-28-T0¥ " NOTIIVZITINALS TTYHS 00°50%
00°SL T20Z/E€T/L0 TZETLOT zLZT-28-T0% NOTIVZITINHLIS HOWYT -ONI ANYNINEIFA STIVEL NIZISEM zZ989TT O TO
G6°98T AENIOLLY
. ZFITEI000THIOOY 1202/%1/L0
. 9TITIIPTSHIDIOANT TZ'0€ ENOL $6°98T
56981 120Z/E€T/L0 TZETILE 6922-99-T0% -TZ’'I ENOC ENIONT HOUVISTE TVOET NOIIVNOJA¥OD ONIHSITENd ISHEM 1989IT 0O TO
S9°%0€ 8TAd INVED AIVH
ST¥€T090TZ0ZHIDTOANT
L099E TO%S€ Od ONIDYIARY 1Z0Z/%T/L0
L099E ONIISIL ON3A §9°%0¢€
59°%0¢€ L099¢€ TZ0Z/€T/L0 TZETLTT TLZZ-T-T07 MDEHD ANAOYONOVE INAWAOTAWZ-H¥d ONINZZEDS ANNOMONOVE TYSYIAINA 0989TT O 1I0
Junowy # 0d AING # SDTOAUT wa3I SUTT uotadransag aweN TIVA #3D
z :abed 1202/22/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WO¥A QHINI¥A SYDHHD  OSNIISIT MDEHD (09D¥HD) 0Z:0€:0T T&/22/L :93ed



€6°TO0T

YOSSHSSY XLNNOD



120Z/12/L0

6899¢ 00STLS¥0% / 00069€S%0% # INAODDY
6899¢€ ’ quvog ¥IVd 0Z°8%T
02 8%T 6899¢ T202/TZ/L0 TZOZLES 802Z-£5-T0% 2Z0ZA4 ¥O4 DIVIDTIE ATHINOW "d00D DINIDITH WN TYAINID 0T69TT O TO
05°61S SHDIANES TYHINY
1Z0Z ENOC
£699¢ 10%%800888 120Z/T2/L0
£699¢ # IDDY SHOIANES TYWINY 05 615
0S°61S £699¢ 1202/12/L0 1Z0ZLZY 802Z-28-10¥ ZZOZAA ¥OA DIWIDHTH KTHINOW *300D DIUIDITE WN TVLLNHD 6069IT O I0
€17 022 INAWLOTTY TAId HIVLS
120z ANAC
00L9€ 00S0LLET / 00T6600888 # IODV 1202/12/L0
00L9€ QdA T IDIILSIA £1°022
£T° 022 00L9€E 1202/T2/L0 TTOZLIO 8022-T6-90% TZTO0ZAL MO& DIUIDTIE ATHINOW *d00D DINIDETHE WN TVEINID 8069TT O TO
16 TLEZ INEWLOTTY HYId ZIVLS
1Z0Z ENOL
6699¢ T0LIIV0888 /
6699¢ 00ZEOT6T / 000EEOT6T # IDDY 1202/12/L0
6699¢ AdA § IDTILSIA N 16°1LT
16°1LT 6699¢ 120Z/TZ/L0 TZOZLOY 802Z-16-S0% ZZOZAA MO4 DIYIDTATE X THINOW *d00D DIAIDETH WN TYELNHD LO69TT O T0
1% 6881 JEINID HOIVASIA-IT6
120z #ANAL
8699¢ 0051850888 /
8699¢ 00SS0L6T / 00ETIBT08888 # IDDY 1202/12/L0
8699¢ HDIVASIA 1% 6851
1% 68ST 8699¢ 1202/TT/L0 1ZT0TLES 802Z-08-116 TZOZAA ¥O4 DIUIDTTE ATHINOW *@00D DIYIDETHE WN TVMINID 9069IT O 10
09°6TT INAWIOTTY ®MId HIVLIS 8T 602  XVI SH¥/SNOILLYDINAWAOD
1202 aENAC
£0L9¢€ 0042820888 / 000%SS02# IDDV
£0L9¢€ adn ¥ IDTULSIA
09°6TT £0L9¢€ TZ0Z/TZ/L0 TZOZLEY 802Z-T6-60% ZZ0ZA4 ¥OA DIUIDITE ATHINOW
TzZ0Z ENAL
L699¢€ S0SLTI00888 / £0S%0T0888 # IDDV 1202/TZ/L0
L699¢€ . INSHEDYNYH ADNIOTHWI 8L°8Z¢
8T 602 L699¢€ 1202/12/L0 1Z0ZL8S 802Z-£8-%09 Z2Z0ZAA WO DINIDITH ATHINOW *d00D DIMIDETH WN TWAINID S069TT O TO
00°19Z¢ SHADIAI0 FATIVILSININWAY
120z =ENAC
0OLELZVOT/000ELZFOPHIDIOANT 1202/12/L0
8899¢ ONIATING NINAY ) 00°T92¢E
00°T9ZE 8899¢ 1202/12/L0 TZ0ZLLS 80ZZ-ST-T0% ZZ0ZXA4 ¥O4A DINIDTTHE ATHINOW *d00D DINIDETH WN TYELINAD $069TT O T0
1z°¢€T INSWINVAEG QYO AINOOD
1202 #ENaP
908£ETO88SHADTOANT 1202/12/L0
$699¢ 908EET0888H# IDDY IAHA AYOY MIN 1z €2
1z €T $699¢ 1202/12/L0 TZOZLIS 8022-09-20% ZZ0ZAd ¥OJ DIVIDITI ATHINOW *d00D DTAIDATH WN TYIINZD €069TT O TO
JUNOWY # od qIVA # SOTIOAUT we3I SUTI uwotadransasa sweN HI¥A #3D
€ :abeq 1z02/22/L OL T20Z/6/L WO¥A CAINTEE SYDHEHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09D=HD) Tz/2Z/L :e3ed

0Z:0€:0T



6899¢€
6899¢

TZ0Z ENAL/00LF900888
/ 00€ZLSY0% / 00TZLSYO0V /



006T99CTHIIODVY LB8TYTZSTLHEIDIOANT

tzoz/tz/LO

9v99¢ ZS000-6T-00000-T6 YAMSHN 00°S%
00" 5% 9%99¢ 120Z/0Z/L0 TZOZL¥T 61Z2-S5-T0% YEIYM ONIANIHC NOTIVD S SONI¥AS TVISZUD 8T69TT O IO
867665 TTIASYIIL ALNACD
1Z0Z/12/L0
) 6STO0ZZHADIOANT 867665
867665 0ZLIE TZ0Z/02/L0 TZOZLST 8TZZ-0£-T0% SUOLINOH dH n%Z DNI JANMOD ¥HLAAWOD LI69TT O 10
£8°50% INAWLOTTY HYTA HIVIS
zZoL9E TZ0Z ENQL /00L88%0888
Z0L9E / O0TST96T / 00¥¥L00888 # IODY 120Z/1T/L0
zoL9E QiA € IDTHELSIA . £€8°50%
£8°S0% Z0L9E TZ02/12/L0 TZ0ZLOL 80Z2-T6-80% TZOZXAI MO DIUILDIATE ATHINOW *@00D DIMIDETH WN TYYINZD 9T69TT O T0
9€°296Z INIVW XITANOD TYIDICQAC
1202 ENAL
0699¢ T006LT0888 # IDDY 1202/12/L0
0699¢ XETAWOD TYIDIANC 9€° 2962
9€°296¢C 0699¢ TZ0Z/TZ/L0 TZ0ZL89 80ZZ-91-10% ZZOZAA ¥O4 DTUIDITH ATHINOW *300D DIVIDHTH WN TYLINID ST69TIT O T0
z9°0s2 INARIOTTY HEI4 HIVLS
1202 ENOC
9699¢ TOL0LZ088S # IDDY T202/12/L0
9699¢ NINAY ®¥Id z9° 052
z9-0sz 9699¢ 1202/12/L0 TZOZLLS 802Z-T6-£1% TTOZTAL ¥OS DIUIDATE ATHLINOW “d00D JIAIDITT WN TVILNID $I69IT O TO
I8° 1% INAWLOTIV H¥Id AIVIS
TZ0Z ANAL :
seg9¢c TOE6L0L0Z # IDDY 1202/12/L0
Sse99¢€ Qin 9 IDTYISIA T8 1%
- I8°T¥ S699¢ TZ0Z/TZ/L0 TZ0ZLSS 80ZZ-16-81% TZOZAL MO4 DIWIDAIE ATHINOW *d00D DIUIDHETH WN TYEINED €T69TIT O 10
8L°8€ SNOTIDIETH
TzZ0Z INAL
1699¢ 00€6Z50888 # IDDY 1202/1Z/L0
1699¢ IOVAOLS EANTHOVW ONIIOA/IITTD 8L 8¢
8L 8¢ 1699¢ TZ0Z/TZ/L0 TZ0OZLSY 80€Z-12-T0% TZOTAA W04 DIIDATH ATHINOW *d00D DIIIDTTE WN TYELLNHD ZT69TIT O IO
28792z  ¥AINTD YOINIS ALIVYINOW
€9°%8S  WHINID MOINAS YIDNYLSH 70°9S€  NED JYOINHS ATYNIVINOOW 99°6T%  INIVW 9QTd IdHZd HITYIH
1z0z ENOD
zg-9zz z699¢ / 7/ 80ZZ-LE-TO¥ TOZIZYIOY / DS ALIYINOW
£9°v85 z699¢ /7 80ZZ-9€-T0% ZTOL60T0888 / DS YWIDNYISH
$0-9s¢ Z699¢€ /7 80ZZ-LZ-T0% TO6L0LS0Z / DS JIVIN 1202/12/L0
z699¢ T08Z6%%0% / IdEd HITYHH ST°L8ST
99°61¥ z6g99¢€ TZ0Z/12/L0 TZOZLYY 80ZZ-%2-10% TTOZAA ¥O4 DIIDTTH ATHINOW *300D DITIDTTE WN THELNID TI69TT O 10
0Z 831 ¥IVd AINNOD
Junouwy . # 0d HIVA  # 9DTOAUT wsaI JUTA uotT1dTIossQ swey AIVA #D
v :abeg 120Z/T2Z/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WOEd CHININA SMOEHD  ONILSTT XDHEED (09DEHD) 0ZT:0€:0T Tz/ZZ/L :23BC



00° 9% LINENIIYIHA HONYNIA



SEDIAA0 HATILVALSININAY

TZ0Z/2T/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WO¥L CIAININ¥G SADIHD

v8 el LNTIVIW DATd HMMQ.ﬁBAﬂME 8 g9¢€8 INTYN XHETINOD T¥IDIan, 95°9¢€8
TIZOSHIDIOANT
oL € £099%¢ /7 0222-91-10% HATYA MDEHD DNI1d
gL"sT £€099¢ /7 0CZZ-9T-T0¥ SITIDAA 06 NAIIDS /M YD ALHAVS
05" L €099¢ /7 022¢2-91-10% IHDIFEA HLIM
SL°S9 £093¢ /7 022¢-9T-10% 0TT GO XTEWISSY NOD FANSSHEA
£099¢ XdTdWOD TI¥IDIanr
oL € £€099¢ /7 0222-9T-10% IATYA MDHEHD DNId
9L" ST €099¢ / 0Z2Z-ST-T0% SEIIYDIA 06 NHHENDS /M dYD ALIIVS
0s°L £099¢ /7 0CZeZ-ST-T0% LHDITHII HLIM
9L°99 £€099¢ /7 0ZCZ-ST-T0% 0TT a0 ATENISSY NNOD HINSSHAG
€099¢ TZO0ZLIT NOTLVILSNININAY XLNAOD
FTZ9SHIDIOANT
¥8-Z¢EL 1199¢ / 7/ 0222-%2-T0% HOQ/0dDL
¥8°Z¢L TT99¢ /7 0ZZZ-91-10% XATIdWOD IVIDIANC
¥8cC¢EL TT19%¢€ / 7/ 022z-91-10% NOIIWVILSINIWAY ALNNOD
TI9%¢ IT NOILOVILX SON aIndIT 120Z/TT/LO
T199¢ SANNOANOD DNINVHTID SNOTIVD ¥ 96°€0%2
TTS9¢€ TZ0ZLOT YOLOVILXE LIAGIYD NOTIVD ZT O¥d T ONI 0D TVOIWIHD ONIWATI ¥269TT O TI0
607 ETTEY Y SSO¥UD TYLNIWNNOIIANE
TZ0Z/TT/LO
967 L9827 /7 T0EZ-92-€C¥ €0P-SLATHEDEY SSO¥D V¥HEIY ALNNOD 607 E€TTEY
[N )44 120Z/0Z/L0 1Z0ZTLYSZ T0¢Z-9C-¢€C% IVINANOYTANA ALNNOD YMSAHA £T69TT © 10
89°90T INHWLOTIV HITA HLVLS
Y106 ELOH#IDDY TZ0Z/TT/LO
ceLse $TO06EL0 # IDDVY 89°90T
85°90T TZTLOE T202/02/L0 TTOZLZZ 0TZZ-16-30% CCOTAA INAWAVE JILYM ALITILO ‘ONI ‘¥Sn ¥0oDdH - CZ69TT O 10
0079T%¢ JINIVW XdTIWOD TY¥IDIANC
8L806 VHADIOANT
00°912 70S9¢ / STZZ-91-10% XYL
7099¢ XETAWOD TIV¥IDIANL IV
¥099¢ AYMTIVH INIVd ANV FYQIXIAL ‘HJVL
v0989¢ ‘SAOVED XId AYMTIVH ISAM WO¥J
¥0S9¢ HdVI HAOWAYE °“INIVd ANV JINLXAL/
7099¢ HAVL MDOULIAHS MAN TTIVLSNI 120Z/12/L0
v099¢€ NIV.INNOS ¥HLYM WOId MDOULAEHS 00°91I%¢E
00°00cC¢E ¥099¢ 1202/02/L0 TZOZLLT STCT-9T-10% IAOWHY HONVIINI NIVW OL TIYM XId SEOLINALSNOD H HIFN0A TZ69TT O 10
86° %% dOSSHESSY ALNNOD
090F%6#LODY
8ZLSE TYINTY B XFIATTEA 1zozZ/1T/LO
8TLIC ‘HEIYM HANTONI OL SHINOKW 86° ¥V
86 %Y 82L9¢C TZ0Z/0T/L0 TZOZLOZ TLZZ-0%-T0¥ 2T ¥OL HDOIAYHAS XYIAITAA WALYM 0TI 0dv¥ N¥DITIND 0Z69TT O IO
00°82 YHENSYHAL ALNONOD
9zeseHod ATy 120Z/12/LO
00°9T /7 TLTZ-0E-T0¥% 1Z0Z/%2/90 NOTI¥YD § ¥ 00°82
00°2T 1202/TT/L0 TTOZL8Y TLZZ-0E-TO0¥ 1Z0Z/0T/90 NOTIVD § € SONIJIS TYLSANED 6T63TT O T0
unowy # od HLIYd # S0TOAUI Wa3I SUTT uotadrinsag SwWeN HIVa #3ID
S sabeq DNILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 0Z:0€:0T TZ/2z/L :83ed



00-°00LZ

TZ0Z/IT/L0 TZOZLEY

TLTT-0T-T0%

H#EDIOANI SIEIDIAYIS ONILINSNOD
TYNOISSHAOEd 1202 ATINCDNT

‘SEDIAYES LIJANIE ATHOVIIVD

00-coLZ
SCT69TT

O T0



9% 6T IIVA ALNAOD 9z 92 IO HITVIH JIYNIVINNOW 9z 9¢ HAINID FOINIS ALIVIHOW
92792 FALNAD - FOINIS YIONYLSH 9z 92 NIZD FOINFS VIYNIVINAOW 92°92 INIVW DAI€ 1d3d HLIYEH
sz 9z 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-08-116
§T°9¢ 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-28-T0%
sz 9z 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-9S-T0%
9% 62 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-€S-T0¥
92792 9T99¢€ /7 STZT~€T-T0% ZZOTAL
9T99¢€ SHLIS DNIQTIING XINAOD
91399¢€ TIV ¥04 I8EndEd O0d NAJO
9z 92 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-LE-TO%
9z"9¢ 9199¢ / 7 STZT-9€-10¥% T202/1IT/L0
9z 92 9T99¢€ / /7 §TTT-LZT-TO¥ INIYH zS6€T
92" 92 9T99¢ 1202/0T/L0 TZTOTLIE STZZ-72-10% 0D AHOLHIDOY 6SSTITHADTOANT TONI HIYMAEYH NILSNO 0€69TT O IO
aL ¢ INIVW XATIWOD TYIDIANC
STIHIOOY 6ETTITHEDIOANI
¥199¢€ ZZ0ZAd AVHA TYOSIA
$T99€ XATANOD TYIDIANL J0d Od NIJO
vI99€ HONVYNAINIVH ONIAIIOE J04 120Z/1T/LO
$199¢ . SHITAINS TIYMAUVH ANV ‘ONII00I 9L°2
9Lz ¥T99¢€ TZOZ/0C/LO TZOZTLOE STZZ-91-10% ‘ONINNTd TYOIEIDIATE "DSIN TONI FIYMAEYH NILSOD 6Z69TT 0O TO
L0°6T ¥IVE ALNOOD
9T99¢€ STIHIDOY T88TIT -
9T99¢ HIDIOANI JIIVATE NIVIQ HSYM DId
9199¢ SANNCED ¥IVA NI ¥ ONITIN0D
LO"6T 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-€S-T0%¥  XI7Id 40T NI 2T SHAV¥Id dIDHE¥ T
9T99¢€ Z2Z0TAI TZ02/TT/LO
9T99¢ SHLIS DNIQTING XINAOD LO"6T
9T99¢ TZ0ZLIZ TIV 904 ISEN0EY 0d NAJO TONI HIVMA¥YH NILSND 8Z69TT O 10
00°2%T DNINOZ ® ODNINNVII
S80000#EDIOANT
00°2T 8L99¢€ /7 102Z-80-T0% HONVIVE ANY INOOW
: 8L99¢ 9P9GSEMPXTIT6AANAT *NIA
8L99€ LYLLSD *dT 1Z02/12/L0
8L99¢€ HAVOSH 00°2%T
00°0€T 8L99¢€ TZ0Z/TZ/L0 TZOTLEZS 102Z-80-T0% 170 T-Zd YWYHOMNOA 9TY¥ OL/SEZ NIAHLS ‘MOHISIIAND LZE9TT O IO
0S§°89T  NHD YOINHS UTYNIVINAOW
0§°89T  ¥HALNID ¥OINIS ALIVIUOW TS 89T  NWIINID JOINHS VIDNYISHE “TS°89T ITD HITVHAH JIYNIVINOOW
057891 INIVH 901d 1430 HITYEH 0§°89T INIVH XETAWOD TYIDIANL 05°89T SHOTAIC HATIVILSINIHAY
05°89T 8T99¢ /o 8€TT-LZ-TO¥ 9LS6088T8HIIDY
05°89T 8T99¢€ /7 8€ZZT-LE-TO¥ T880CELS66/TEST009566#HTDOIOANT
157891 8T99¢ / 8€TZT-9€-T0%
TS89 8T99¢€ /7 8€ZZ-€2-T0¥ w02 X wZ¥% XOdOr INIDSHID HZIS
05°89T 8TS9¢€ / 7 8€ZZ-¥Z-TO0% MANVHS XHH ¥/1 LHS LI JIATIATEOS 1202/T2/LO
05°89T 8T99¢ /7 8€2Z-91-10% AIIDVAYD "ZO Z€ TS 6LIT
05891 8T99¢€ TZ0Z/TIT/LO0 TZOZLSE 8€ZZ-ST-10% YARYIAS INIVd TIZHANYH ODVED TONI HEDNIVED 9Z69TT O TO
00°00LZ FAOYNYIH ALNOOD
059z€T 120T/12/LO
Junowy # od q2ILYA % 2DTOAUT walI SUTT QOﬂQQﬁHUmmﬂ DUBN HILYa #3ID
9 cobeg TZ0Z/2T/L OL TT0Z/6/L MWOEA QEINT¥d SMDEHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD)  0T:0€:0T TT/TT/L :9¥3ed



sz 9c

YHINID HOIVASIA-T1T6

sc 9z

SHDIAYES TVWINY

52°9¢



[4=574 6TLIE / / L0TT-T6-€1¥% NINQY TIId
69°GET 6TLIE / L0ZZ-T16-90% ain z IsIa
69°GET 6TL9¢ / L0ZZ-T6-50% din § ISId
69°G€T 6TLIE / 7/ L0ZZT-16-607% ain v ISIa TZ0Z/TC/L0
T9°2LT 6TL9€ /7 L022-T6-80% agp € IsIa 00°529
6TL9E TZOZLIL ZZ0TAL SHOIAYES IINITINI LI diT SEDIA¥ES LIANIIINI O07T LEGESTT . O IO
000521 NOISSIWWOD XINNOD
TZ0Z XIND LE6IEHTDIIOANT 1202/12/L0
SONILEEH NOISSIWHOD ¥0O4 ISYD 00°0S2T
00°052T TZ0Z/0ZT/L0 TZOZLEZ €¥22-50-T0% aQvodd ALINAWWHOD WNXX IOTIINOD L°88 WI-WNXM 9€69TT O T0
0% 80¢€ ONISSHIAAY I¥and
1Z0Z/TZ/L0
8E€SSTHADIOANT 0% 80¢€
0% 80¢€ z999¢€ 120T/TC/L0 TZTOZLED 6TZZ-L0O-TO% 00SEL Y04 AYIHINIAG SHIVIDOSSY ¥ ¥VH-O S€69TT O IO
0008 MAETD ALNOOD
1Z02/T2/L0
. 0008
00°08 6€L9E TZ0Z/02/L0 TZ0ZLS 6922-02-T0% O¥HLO HNNOAZ ¥0J IHI XYVIOEDIXAW MIN A0 SHOIANHS HONVINSNT ¥E69TT O T0
0§ LLLS NOISSIWWOD ALINNOD
Z0-50-0Z0ZHADIOANT
¥899¢ IDOVEINOD ¥Ad
7899¢€ TZ0Z ‘Zz HOYVYW HONOYHI TDIOANI TZ0T/TZ/LO
¥899¢ NOTIVYEdEdd IdN0D (DIAID HIOD) 0§ LLLS
0S°LLLS ¥899¢€ 1Z0Z/TZ/L0 TZOZLZW ZLZZ-50-T0% YHINAD NOILNILId ALNAOD HONVIEOL COHLIEM MO0ddTIoH £€69TT O 10
00°S%T  NUNIINIVH 3 SNOIIVIEAO
NIV OD ¥IOL#ILIDY 86TZITHADIOANT
0T99¢ OTIIQAS MDIN
0T99¢ ZITIO VSSIUVH
0T99¢ SYAEND ATV 120Z/12/L0
. 0T99¢€ NYCNT NOSLALS 00°S¥T
00°S%T 0T99¢€ 1202/TZ/L0 TZOZLSS 8%22-59-T0% SLOOE AIHAVS QIATII AOM TONI HIVMTIVH NILSND TEEITT O T0
LT 8T AIINID HOIVASIA-IT6 LT°8T SHEDIAYES TYWINY
8T 8T AZNIOLIY LT 8T ¥IVd AINOQOD 8T 8T ITD HIIVAH IIYNIVINOOW
8T°8T INIVH XETdHOD IYIDIdar 8T"8T SHDIAI0 HAIIVALSINIWIY 8T 8T TEINTD JOINIS ALAVIAOW
8T 8T YAINED ¥OINIS VIDNVILSH 8T 8T NID JOINHS AIYNIVINNOW 8T 8T INIVW DA7d Iddd HITVIH
LT 8T 9199¢ / / §T2z-08~T16
LT 8T 9T99¢ / ST2Z-28-T0%
8T 8T 9T99¢ / /7 STZZ-95-T0% INIVKH
LT 8T 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-£5-T0% 0D WIOLH#IODY S8STOCTHADIOANT
8T 8T 9199¢ / / STZZ-€2-10% zT0ZTAd
8T 8T 9T99¢€ !/ / STZZ-9T-T0% STLIS ONIATIING AINQOD
8T"8T 9199¢ /7 STZT-ST-T0% TIV Y04 ISANOTI 0d NIJO
8T°8T 9T99¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TO%
8T 8T 9199¢ /7 STZZT-9€-TO0¥% 1202/IT/LO
8T°8T 9199¢ / STZT-LZ-10% S6°66T
8T 8T 9T99¢€ T20Z/02/L0 TZ0ZTLZE STZZ-%Z2-T0¥% “ONI TIYMQEYH NIISND TEE9TT O TO
AUNOWY # od HILVYa # SDTOAUT w231 Oﬁﬂq HHO..nUQ._uHUmOD [WweN ALY #MU
L :abeg QEINTNE S¥DEHD (0SDHEHD) 0Z:0€:0T 1Tz/2Z/L :93d

1z0z/2Z/L OL TZ0ZT/6/L WOA

DNILSIT ¥DHHD



00°529 INEWLOTTIY HATA HLYLS

12/1£/80-12/10/80 SALYA EDIAJIS



SLT9T6TE SNYOT VJIRN

1202/12/L0
1S%Z-d9dd NYOT 9L79T6TE
9L°9T6TE 1202/12/L0 TZOZLIE : $0SZ-9%-9€9 ZIAIDEONVNIOL IJOAYd NVOT ATIVE ALTMOHIOV HONVNII KN S$69TT O TO
8T E€TPE EIVD EIVANI II00Y
ALITIOVA TYNOTIDEMNOD ODIXEW MIN 1202/12/L0
NYILSAM *NIIV ZS0Z-HODE#IDIOANT 82" €T%E
87 E€T%E 1202/02/L0 TZOZLS : ZLIZ-0L-0T% NYHOVNMEY ONISNOH TZ0Z ENOL IdE0 SNOIIDHEMEOD ODIXEW MIN ¥¥69TT O TO
0L" 5% INTVR XITAWOD TYIDIANL
YSSHIOOY
£399¢ EONVITD SAINTI XIIC0g 1202/12/L0
£%99€ XATAWOD TYIDIANS 0L"S%
0L s% £799€ 120Z2/02/L0 TZOTLST 022Z-9T-T0% TYINTY YANVATD LEJIYD Sq00d AIMYI¥OH €$69TT O TO
00°92STITY SSOEH HENIONTLSYIAINT
0STTZDd
€STTZDA/L6TTZOA#TDIOANT
8599¢ -88000-02-00000-00 YAMSHN
8599¢ ZT# WAL
00°208Z¢E 8599¢ /7 8T92-%6-029 00SZ OQVIAATIS LETOIATHD TZ0Z 1202/T2/L0
8599¢ . . TZI00-02-00000-00 YIMSHN 00°9ZSTITT
00°%ZL8L 8599¢ 1202/02/L0 TZOZLY 819Z-%6-0Z9  S# WALI - HOHVI ITTOUATHD TZ0Z LTTOUATHD AOTTAN Z¥69TT O IO
00°S%62€  SIDENO¥d FAIIVISIOET
€20TZCA#IDIOANT
09%9¢ : (SNOIZVDILIDEAS
09%9¢ : 404 SEIONYD CEHOVIIY THS ESYITd)
09%9€ TZT00-02-00000-00 YaMSHN : 1202/T2/L0
09%9¢ . . HHI ¥Hd ¥# WELI 00°SH6ZE
00°S¥62€ 09%9¢ 1202/02/L0 TZOZLE . 969Z-69-€£08 QMY IINSYNJ ODNVINA F900d TZ0Z IATOMATHD AOTTIEH I¥69TT O IO
05" LET YAINED HDIVISIA-TI6
1202/1€/80
OL 1Z0Z/T0/80 SHAIYA EDIAIIS 1202/12/L0
¥ILOE 8S60T # LDDY HOIVASIA 05" LET
05" LET $TLOE 1Z0Z/T2/L0 TZOZLWL L02Z-08~-TT6 2ZOZ Ad SEDIANHES IENJEINT LT Ayl SEADIAVAS LINITINT OZOT 0%¥69TT O TO
00" 5% SEDIANES TYWINY
TZ0Z/TE/80 OL TZ0Z/T0/80 1202/12/L0
£TL9E 780ZT # IDOV LENNZINT 00" 5%
00° 5% £IL9E 1202/12/L0 TTOTLEL L0ZZ-28-T0% ZZ0ZTEI SEITANHES TYWINY QL1 SEDIA¥ES LAN¥AINI OH0T 6E69TT O TO
00°SST  NUNZINIYW ® SNOILVIAdO
12/1€/80 )
0L TZ/T0/80 SEIVA EDIAVIS @ 120Z/1I2/L0
8TL9E : STLOT # IDDY : 00-ssT
00°SST 8TL9E 1202/TZ/L0 TZOZLZL L0ZZ-59-T0% ZZ0ZAI SEDIAYHS LANITINI II ALl SEDIAYIS LIANVEINI OH0T 8€69TT O TO
Junowy # od IIV¥d  # 9DTOAUI Wa3I JUIT uot3dransaq suen FIVa #ID

8 :abeq TZ0Z/22/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WO¥YI QAININA SYDEHD DONILSIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) 0Z:0€:0T 7T&/2Z/L :93eqa



66°6L86LT TZ0Z/12/L0 TZOZLLE €092-9%-9¢% 6 ALD HONVIJOL A40AYd NYOT ATIEVH ALTIOHLOV HDNVNIA WN ' 9%69TT O IO




TZ0Z2-90 00°S%¥0T
00°S¥0T TZ0Z/02/L0 TZ0ZLS ZLIZ-0L-0ZD YOLHEDTIOANT DNISNOH HIVHNT AINNOD Hi VINVS SS69TT O T0
6L°85  INTVH XEIGHOD TYIDIANC L8°€9  NUNHINIVH ¥ SNOTIVYHAO LS LE SEDTLIO FATIVILSININAY
ZTSZ6505¥
/TTSZ6S0SP#EDTOANT 0878259
6L°89 / / €0TZ-9T-T0% $#ILDDV "TY¥IDIANL I0I SAOW ANV SIVR
IDIN 1202/T2/L0
L8 €9 // 9€2Z-§9-T0%  VSSTAVW ATENY NOSIIZIS SHMOATNA €2°09T
LS LE T202/12/L0 TZOZLES £0ZZ-ST-T0% NIWQY AINOOD SEOH ANY SIVH ATddNS TIVIIAO TYIINIQNIE 7569TT O 10
€€°€€8  WOOUd S.NAZILID WOINIS
TZ-ATA0-ZTEEDTOANT 1202/T2/L0
1202z ATAC ¥OJ WIINID HOINAS €e €58
€e €58 1202/02/L0 TZ0ZLHE TLZZ-LS-T€9 AINOOD ¥04 SESNEAXE DNINVETD SHDIANES TYOIAEW NYINALASSEEA €S69TT O 10
s9°z YOSSHESSY ALNOOD
LODIHIDDY Tzoz/1Z2/L0
96S6INIHEDIOANT TZOZ/0E/90 OL s9°2
S9°C TZ0Z/TT/L0 TZOZLSH €02Z-07-10% 1TZ0Z/T0/90 HOVIHAO SIIAOD TOTOD dNogp IFgnN ZS6STT O 10
00° 02 WIITO AINOOD |
1202/T2/L0
. 0002 .
0002 gEL9E 1202/02/L0 TZ0ZLL 6922-02-10% O¥HIO ENNOAX ¥Od T ANYVION AIVIS 0 AAVITEDHS HN I569TT O 10
007008  INZWINVAEQ QYON ALNAOD
TZ02/T2/L0
TIL800€ESTT#EDTOANT 00°008
00°008 T20Z/02/L0 TZOZLEZ £022-09-20% FOVSN NOIIVDOTIY ATHEIEYOD ONI WEISAS TTUD ENO KN 0569TT O TO
1Z°0529€ SNYOT VI
T202/12/L0
. S0SZ-J¥dd NVYOT . TZ2°0829¢
T2 0529€ 1202/12/L0 TZ0ZLO¥ S0SZ-9%-9€9 E€TAIDTONVINOL J40AVE NYOT ATEVE ALTYOHINY EONVNIA WHN 6%69TT O T0
LZ 918% SNVYOT YAKN
HNON\HN\PO
. 9TTZ-444d NYOT Lz 9T8¥
LZ 9T8% HNON\HN\PO TZ0ZLEE 2082-99-9¢€S SALDHDNYIIOL AA0AYd NYOT XTaSVd ALTYOHINY FDNUYNIA KN 8%6STT O TO
L9 %809T SNYOT VAHN
1202/12/L0
680Z-J4¥dd NVYOT LS P809T
L9 %809T TZ0Z/12/L0 TZOZLSE T0SZ-9%-9¢€9 PALOIONYIIOL JA0AYd NVYOT XTIVH ALTIOHLAVY HDNVNIA NN L¥69TT O TO
667 6L86LT SNYOT VaHN
TZ0Z/TZ/LO
TSZZ-839dd NVOI 66 °6L8B6LT
JuUnowy 4 odg ATV # ooTOAUT welI |uUTT uot3diIosaqa oweN HIVA #3D
6 :obeg HNON\NN\P OL T20Z/6/L WOII QIINIAG SADITHD DNILSIT XDFHD (09DHHD} 0Z:0€:0T 1z/22/L t93ed




00°S%0T HAEV) HLYANI LTINAY

T202/1Z/LO



T9°6€%€ 1202/02/L0 TZOTLLE 79ZZ-09-20% JOHS (¥O¥ ¥Od SHITAANS ANV SIYA ATddNS OLAY SESTYI¥IINT L £€969IT O T0
8L 9 NYNAINIVH ¥ SNOILIVIEAO
STTHIOOY 90SEIOHEDIOANT
9599¢ ZZ0ZAd W04 Od NAJO
9599¢ IEETS STOTHIA 1202/T2/L0
9599¢ . . SHILITIOVA ALNAOD 8L°9
8L"9 9599¢€ 120Z/0Z/L0 1ZOZTLIT 1022-59-10% ¥od SHITAANS/SINVd °DSIH A7ddOS OLOY SHSTIJAAINT LI 296911 O 10
% FIT YHANSYHIEL ALNAOD
1202/12/L0
0TO#IDDY Zv vIT
Zy PTT 1099¢ 1202/12/L0 TTOZLY¥ 6TZZ-0€-T0%  ‘UANVETD NEIN¥DS ‘SUOLINOW dH T FOVINVAQY SSANISAE SHISYLIS T969TT O TO
69°59¢2 INFWINYIEAA TONYNII
98960TOL
TYA#I0DY £6087ST87EHTDIOANT
8Z99¢€ “¥Ed¥d MOTTIZA ANV HNTE 1202/12/L0
8299¢€ ‘SHIGEYHS ‘SHXCOd SUMmINVE ‘avd 69°99¢2
697592 8299¢ 1202/02/L0 TTZOZLST 6TZZ-SG-10% HSNOW ‘SHION AMDILS ‘¥HAATEHS IOVINVAQY SSANISNS SETAVIS 0969TT O T0
6L°0T ATUNSYHEL ALNAOD
0TO#IDDY
1099¢€ SNEd NOIIDELAC IIFAYTINOOD
T099¢ ' HSNON/STIYOEATY SSHTTIIM
1099¢ ‘avd HSNOW ‘STIMOL JEAYE ‘N¥D 1z0Z/T2/L0
1099¢€ HSYEL ‘SHIOTD DNINVETD NIHEDS 6L°0T
6L°0T T099¢€ 1202/02/L0 TZOZLE 6TZZ-0€-T0%  ‘YIANVAID NHENDS ‘SYOIINOW dH T FOVINYAQY SSHNISNE SHTAVIS 6569TT O TO0
ZLLY6 AATUHHS XLNOOD
G8960TOL#IDDY S00ECLIBYE
LOOEELTIBTE/900EELTSFEHADIOANT
Tv99¢€ “SYEATOA YWIINYH *
1v99¢ SHIAYYHS ‘SHEAIOA NOILVDIAISSYID
Tv99¢ NITED ‘SYAATOL NOILYDIIISSYID
1%99¢€ 2079’ SYLATOS NOTLYDIAISSYID
T¥99¢€ a=¥ ‘¥Ed¥d AdOD ‘SHINILIVE 1202/12/L0
1¥99¢ ¥V ‘SEIYALIVE VYV ‘EAVL IENVI L LY6
ZLLYE 1%99¢ 1202/02/L0 120ZLT 6T2Z-05-T0% THEYT ‘HSYD AVIASIA ‘UVANITYD TOVINVAQY SSHNISOH SHTIVIS 8S69TT O 10
09°5S ATINSVAET ALNOOD
820D
#IDDY T99E9%HIDTIOANI T20Z/80/LO 1202/T2/L0
0L 1202/60/90 SADOVIANO . 09° 85
09°5S 1202/TT/L0 TZOTLLY 12ZZ-0€-T0% XYL SHIG0D M/9 SHIJ0D ¥OTIOD SHALSAS Ad0D LSIMHINOS LS69TT O 1I0
6%°822% JINIWIYVJIA Q¥Od AINNOD
1202/12/L0
AYOEDIHLIOOY 6% 8227
6% 822% 1202/02/L0 T20ZLET 2022-09-20% 6E8F0SHEDTOANT IVD TANI DT ‘HATTOULEd ADUANIS .9569TT O TO
Junowy # oa AL¥A  # 99TOAUI wslr SUTT uotad1Iossq swen EAR(e! #3ID
0T  :9Beg 1Z0Z/ZZ/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WO¥A CHAINTIE SHOHHD  ONILSIT YDEHD (09DEHD) 0Z:0€£:0T TZ/22/L :93ed



LBTTHIDOY

1202/12/L0
T9°6€%EC



TYLOL / /  %ZT ZSTT99 €8
00°2Z8T 8TAI INVED QIVE
€T08%02
#IDDV S06806Z ANI# HDIOANI 1202/12/L0
00708 / 7/ TLZZ-91-10% TIA FONVITAWOD ATHLNOW 00°Z8T
00°TET TZ0Z/0Z/L0 TZOZTLZT TLTZ-%I-T0% HHA NIAQY XTHINOW SMEOMADTM 8969TT O I0
0§°2ZT JYOSSASSY AINNOD 0S§°zzZT ITAOSTIAL ALNNOD
1202/12/L0
0§-2zZT 6599¢ /7 69ZZ-0%-T0% 00°5¥%2
05°2Z1 6599¢ 1Z0Z/TZ/L0 TZ0ZLY9¥Y 6922-0€-T0% g4 TYONNY T IIWIEd IALSYRLSOd "S°0 L969TT O 10
00°2ZT MIATO ALNAOD
1202/TZ/L0
00°2ZZT
00°2ZT LLIJE TZ02/T2/L0 TZTOZLIW 6922-02-10% INFE X0g EDILA0 IS0d ATIVEX YALSYWISOd SN 9969TT © 10
8€°29T IFIASYIAL AINAOD 8€°29T MYATD ZINAOD $6°69Z% NUNIINIVA ® SNOILVYIEA0
TZ0Z aINAr
STYTHIOOY 0" ST:8THADIOANT
6T°9 zz99¢ /7 €022-0€-10% (352°8) LEDWN
00°5¢L zZT99¢ / 7 €£0ZZ-0€-T0% TIYMLIOS ONINNYOS S.ITUNSYHIL
6T°9 zZ99¢ /7 €022-0€-T0% ($52°8) LUDHN
00°SL z2Z99¢€ /7 €£022-0€-T0% gIM HATT S, ITINSYTAL
61°9 z299¢ /7 €022-02-219 (%52°8) IUODWHN
00°sL zz99¢€ / 7 €02Z-02-219 HIYMLIOS ONINNVOS §.MIITD
619 zz99¢ /7 €022-02-219 ($52°8) LIOWN
00°SL zz99¢€ /7 €02Z-02-219 g9IM FATIT S OIEITID 1202/12/L0
¥ sze zZ99¢€ / / €TTZ-S9-T0% ($52°8) LEOWN TL 965%
€5 ¥¥6¢€ z2Z99¢ T202/02/L0 TZOZLET €TZZ-59-10% ZZ0ZAA IDVIINOD LI DIQYIVL ‘ONI DIQVI¥L §969TT O 10
€€°062% INIEWINYAAQ QY0¥ ALNOOD
1202/T2/L0
L8TTHIODY . €€°062%
€€°062¥ T202/02/L0 TZ0ZLSZ P¥ZZ-09-20% JOHS QY0¥ W04 SHITAANS ANY SIIVA 27144NS OINVY SHSTAIITINT LI $969TT O TO
19°6£%E INAWISVIEd IVOY AINNOD
Junowy # od FIVG  # 90TOoAUT w3l SUIT uoTadrIosaq sweN TIVA #3D
It :obeq 1Z0Z/22/L OL TZ0Z/6/L WO¥d CHININA SMOEHD  ONIISIT MDIHD (09DHHD) 0Z:0€:0T 1IZ/2Z/L .:973ea



00"
00~
00-
00"

00"
00"
00"
GG~
0c-

00"
00°
00"
00~

087891 O¥/SANNO¥D-SATIVITT 3 TIONYNILNIVH 8€TZ-LZ-TO¥
i4A 474 DMHW\QAHDM|WMH4QWM 2 HONVYNSLNIVR STZZ~-LZ-T0¥%
v0° 95t ALIDIVWLOATH - SHILITILN 80CC-LZ-T0¥
867899 INTYW JEINTD JOINIS YIVNIVINOOW LIHA**
059°89T Q0¥ /SANNO¥D-SATVIHT ¥ HONYNALNIVIA 8€ZT-¥C-T0¥
¥8 el DNINVATD - SdITIddNs 0222-v¢-T0%
4780474 NYIS/AIING-SYIVAET ¥ FONYNALNIVH STCZ-%Z-10%
897617 ALIDI¥IDETE - SEILITILN 802Z-%C-T0%
¥Y S9€’T HONYNIINIVH 2078 IdId HITVEH LdEd >+
TS 89T 0d/SANNO¥D-SEIVATY 3 HONYNILNIVIH 8€ECT-E€C-T0Y
47 A 44 bMBm\DQHDmanHQmmM ® HONYNIZLNIVH STZZ-€Z2-10%
g6°CIcC INTIVH DINITD HLTVAH JITYNIVINOOW LA * +
8L 8¢E HOVIOLS HNIHOVW ONILOA 80€Z-TC-T0¥%
8L°8¢ SNOILDHETHE LIFdx »
00°2Z6T SHA4 /SENC/SNOIIIIIDSINS 6922-02-10%
00°26T MEETO ALNNOD IdH0x +
057891 0¥/SANNOUD-SIIVIIY ¥ HONYNILNIVIK 8€CT-9T-T0¥
92 188 DNINVIETD - SHITIAOS 02ZZ-9T-T0%
¥6°9€V € NILS/QITQE-SAIVAEY ¥ HONYNAZLNIVA SIZZ-9T-T10%
9€ 296’2 ALIDINIOETT - SHILITILO 802C-9T-T0%
6L°8S INIVA INIWIINOE - SIOVILNOD €02C-9T-10¥
S8°L0S’L HONUNAINIVH XATINOD TI¥IODIJAr LIHA >
05891 O¥/SANQCYD-SATVATY ¥ HDONYNILNIVIH 8EZT-ST-T0%
95°5¢€8 ONINVATD - SHITJdNS 0222-ST1-10%
8T°8T NILS/AIING-SIIVAHT 3 HONUNILNIVH STCT-S9T-10%
‘00°T9T’'€E ALTIDI¥NLOETE - SHILITILO 80CC-S9T-T10%
LS LE INTYH INIWATAOE - SIDVILNOD €02Z-9T1-10%
I8-0zZE’'Y NYNILNIVH SE0IA40 HATLLVALSININAY LIHT» *
97987 SHOIAYES YFHLO - LOVILNOD TLZZ-%1-T07%
G9°98¥ 8TAd INVID dIVd LIHEd* *
00-ooL‘T SADIAYHS TUYNOISSHAOEd - LOYIINOD ZLZ2-0T-TO%
00 €5T’9 SEDIAMES WHHIO - IDVILNOD TLZZT-0T-TO¥
86 66¢ ID2IJ40 TYIIANAD - SEITIENS 6T2C-0T-T0%
86-25z'6 TAOYNVYR AINOOD LI *
00°C%T SHIDIHAA - SIYTIVIHI ¥ HONYNIALNIVRH T0ZZ-80-10%
00°2%T ' DNINOZ ¥ DNINNYIJ LI * *
0%°80¢ HOIAA0 TYIANAD - SHITLANS 612Z-L0-TO0¥
0% "80¢ DNISSHIAAY TYaANg LA *
0S°LLL'S SHOIAYES TUNOISSHAOUd - ILOVILNOD ZLTT-S0-T0¥
00759271 SHEL /SHNG/SNOILIIIDSANS 692¢-50-T10%
00°052°T YANNOA ALINAOWWOD WNXY - LOVALNOD £%22-S0-107%
00°9S% %L HATNTEd NOILVSNIAJWOD 5. ¥HMIOM PTCC-90-10%
0S°8%L 56 NOISSIWWOD XAINOOD LAEd >+
88 %92 °8%1T aNNJ IYIENID TYLOL* »

¥2°29T'199

*x TULOL ANID #x

SLIAIED

fShcicies
1Z0Z2/22/L OL TZ0T/6/L

WO¥d JHLNIEE SMOHHD NOIZIN&g&IdvgeLsIda 6z2:I%:0T 1Z/2TT/L

:33eg




99°€8Z°T

YHINSVALL ALNOOCD

LIdHT* ¥




00" $66TL L AYINTHOVIW-SYIVATT 3 HDONVNILNIVR ¥¥2Z-09-20%

00" 1T €T ALTDINLOETE - SIETIITILN 8022-09-20%
00" 00°008 INIVA INIWNAIONDE - SIDVALNOD £022-09-20%
00" 6%°8TT'% 7404 HEIDOIHIA - $AITdd0S 202Z-09-20%
[ $9°T8LCT INEWNINYIAd d¥0d ALNOOD - LIEd* *
00° $9°T8L'ZT aNnd- q¥od TYLOL * *
00" 00°s0¢ SHDIAYES TYNOCISSHAOYd - IDVALNOD ZLTT-T8-TOV
00" - - (4N 41 NYIS/TIING-SYIVATT » HONUNIINIVH S1ZZ-28-10%
00~ 05°61S ALIDIVIOHATH - SHILITILA 802Z-Z8-T0%
Q0-° 00°57% SNOILVOINNWNODETHL ' L0ZCT-T8-T0¥
00° Z6° €18 : SHOIAYIS TVHINY LIHA»
00" 00°Sv1L ALAAVS - SHEHITIANS ’ 8%C2-99-T0¥
00" L8 €9 SWOAINA - SIITddNs 9€ZZ-99-T0%
00" T6° LYY T SHOIA¥HES LI - LOVALNOD £12Z-G9-T0%
00" 00°S9T - SNOILIVIINOWACDITHL L0CT-S99-T0¥%
00" 8L"9 SHIDIHHA - SIIVIHE ¥ FONVYNHLNIVRH T0ZZ-59-10%
00" . 957818 %T HONYNALNIVH ® SNOILYEEJO LAdEGx *
00" : S6°98T S3FA/SENA/SNOTILATIOSENS 6922-95-T0%
00° iA'AN 414 QJLS/ATING-SUIVATE 2 TONUNILNIEW SIZZ-99-T0¥%
00° . 6€°TET AINIOLLY - LAHA
e300 wo.mab HOIAZO TYIENID - S$HAITAANS 6TZC-95~T0¥
00-° S0°€TL LNFNLIVAEA HAONVNIL IdHT* *
00- . 0L"99 QALS/ATING-SYIVATT 3 HONYNILNTIVH SIZZ-€S-T0%
00" 0Z°8%T ALIDI¥IDATE - SAILITILN 80CZ-€5~T0¥
00° 06" %1C ATV ALNNOD . LI »
00" ¥6°985°L SHOIAYAS JYHEHLO - IOVILNOD TLZZ-0S-T0%
00° CL LY6 HOIAAO TVIANIED - SHITIANS 6122-05-T0%
00" 99°%€9’8 JITIHHS  ALNAOD LIHA» *
00- 86" V¥ SEDIAYAS ¥YIAHLO - LOVILNOD TLZZ-0%-T0%
0o~ 0s cct SHHEA/SENA/SNOIZAINDSANS 6922-0%~T0%
00~ €6°T0T . ALIAVS - SHITIIANS 8%CC-0%-10%
00" s9°¢ INIVH INFHAINDE - SIDVILNOD €02Z-0%-T0%
00° 90°2LZ - : YOSSASSY ALNOOD LIAA» +
00" 067891 O¥/SaANNO¥H-SYIVATT ¥ HONVYNIILNIVA 8€CC-LE-TOY
00~ ia’ak44 NILS/QIINE-SEIVATE ¥ HONYNALNIVH STZT-LE-TOY
60", : ¢89cce ALIDIVLDETE - SILLITILO 802C~-LE-TO¥
00" 9L 6EY INIVHA SHINID JOINHS ALIVIEOW LAdEdx *
Q0" - TS°89T . 0¥/SaNNOID-SIIVAHT ¥ HONYNILNIVH 8€CT-9¢-T0%
00" . 2474 QJLS/ATING-SATIVATE ¥ HONYNILNIVA S1Z2-9¢€-T10%
00~ £€9° %89 ALIDINIOATE - SHEILITILA ) 802Z-9¢-T0¥
60" 85" L6L INIVIN JAINED dOINHES VIONYLSH LdAd = *
00° 00°8¢ SHEOIA¥AS ¥HHIO - LOVILNOD : TLZT-0E-T0%
00" 0§57 %52 SEAA/SANA/SNOTILATIDSENS 692C-0€-T0%
00" 08°98 DNISTIIYHAY/ONIHSITENG /ONTLNIAG 1222-0€-TO0%
Q0" 027 €8T ) HOIAAO TYHANAD - SHITAANS 612C-0€-107
00° 867665 dIN0=/XId/NINI 8T1CC-0€-T0¥%
00" 8¢€°79T INIVH INIWAIAOE - SIDVIINOD €022-0€-T0%
SLIATED SLIFHC

Tz0Z/2z/L OL TIZ0Z/6/L WO¥A TIILNI™AL SHDHHD NOILNAEgI¥VYLSIA 6Z:T¥:0T 1TZ/22/L :°82ed



00"

00~

097 LO%

INFWLOTIV HYIJd HIVLS

09°L0%

TIA § IDIWLSIA



00" 8€°¢9T AEATO ALNAOCD LA * *
00° 8€°Z9T aNOd INFRAIA0E 8. d¥EID IYLOL* £
00° 8T°60C ALIDIELOATE - SHILITILN 8022-€8-%09
00" 81°60C XYL SWH/SNOIILVYDINNWNOD LAEd* *
00" 81°60C aNOd ISNZLHA TIAID TELOL * %
00" 60°E€TIT'EY IIOH ¥4l YMSAH T0€Z-92-€C¥%
00° 60 ETT €D XYL SIAIEDIE SSO¥D TYLNIWNOTIANT Idd0x*
00" 60°€TT €Y LAFIOYHALNT TYININNOATANE TYLOL * +
00- §9°€€8°T SHTDIHDHA - 0D 8T9Z-%L-02%
00° §9°€€8'T SYEANOSTEd A0 NOILVLIOdSNVAL LITd*+
00- 8Z°8S¥ 'V SALYWNI A0 HIVO CTLTZT-0L-0CY
00- 8Z°8S% ¥ VD HILVWNI LI0dY LIHA*» »
00" €67 16279 aNQ4g IIve TYLOL* *
00° 8" 1% ALIDI¥LOHETE - SHILITILN 80CZ-T6-81%
007 T8 1% INFWNLOTIY HJII4 HILVLS LAHd*» +
00" 8" 1% ddA 9 IDI¥LSIA TYLOL* x
00" €97 08¢ ALIDIELOETE - SHILITIILO 80ZZ-16-€1¥%
00" [A 384 SNOIIVDINQWNODETIL L0ZZ-T6-ET1¥
00° ¥6°96¢ INEWLOTIV FIIL HIVLIS LdAd* %
00~ ¥6°496¢ NINAY LNEWLIVATCA JETI | TYLOL*x
00" ¥L ¥ST SHDIAYHS ¥HHLO - LOVILNOD TLZZT-Z6-TI1¥
00" VL ¥9C XYL HSIDXE HITA 3¥/T rcEciet
00~ VL ¥9T AN NOTLLOALOId HITA ALNOOD TYLOL+ #
00° 097611 ALIDIELDATH - SHILITILN 8022-16-60%
00° 69°5¢ET SNOILLYD INOWNODHATHL LOTZ-T6-60¥
00" 6C 95T INIWNLOTIV JFIIA HIVLS LdAd* +
00° 6C°9S5C ain ¥ IOI¥LSIA TYLOL* +
00" £€8°50% ALIDIELOITH - SHEILITIEA 80CC-T16-80%
00° TS CLT SNOILYD INOWAODETIL . L0TZ-16-80%
00" 7% 8LS LNIWLOTIY FATJA HIYVLS IdAd* +
00" ¥ 8LS ddn € LOIELSIA IYLOL * +
00" 89°90T YLLYM - SHILITIILA 0TZZ-16-30%
00" €1°0ce ALIDINIDETH - SHILITIILO 802Z-16-90%
00° 69°GET SNOTI.LYD INOWAOD ETH.L L0CZ-T6-90%
00° 0S°29% INAWLOTIV HIId dLVLS LA * +
00° 05°29% ain ¢ IDI¥LSIA TYLOL* +
00" T6°1ILC ALIDIELDETE - SHILITILA 802C-T6-50%
00" 69°9¢T SNOILVOINAWNODATAL LOTZ-T6-S0%
SLIATID SLIFda

120T/22/L OL TZ0T/6/L WO¥A QAINI¥A SADTHD

NOIILNdgIdLSIA

62:T¥%:0T 1Z/22/L

:93rd



00°

00"

00°92S’ITT

LED TEOLONILSVIANI ALNNOD

TZLOL x *

8€7Z9T

INIVH INAWAINOE - SIOVIINOD

£022Z-02-219



60~ ¥T CIT 199 xx STELOL JNVE xx

00° ¥Z TIT'T99 JINVG SN TOANYE
00~ 92°600°CE HIYMLAOS 82¢2-08-116
00" 4l 44 OALS/ATING-SIIVATE B HONVNIINIVRH 912C-08-T16
00° "I7°68S'T ALIDIELOHETH - SHILITILA 80CC-08-T16
00" 087 LET SNOILYDINNWNODETAL L0TZ-08-T16
00° 69°08L EE YHILNAD HOLYdSIA-TT6 LdEdxx
00" 65°08L°€E aNndg ﬁﬁWlNUmeMmSm TYLOL * +
00" 00°5¥6°2Z¢ SHO¥d SHTDIHHA AATHHHS DL ZLLZHE 969C-65-208
00" 00°S%¥6°2¢ SLOELO¥d HAILLVISIOAT LAdHTx %
00" 00°sv6’ze SNOIIVYIYOIddVY HAILVISIDHAT TYLOL* +
00" 1Z°0ST’9¢€ AA0AYd ATIVA €1 HONVIHOL $052-9%-9¢€9
00° 9L°9T6 TE JJA0AYd ATYVE TT HONVIIOL 705C-9%-9¢9
00" 66°6L8°6LT AJI0AVd ATIVE 6 FINYIIOL €052-9%-9¢€9
00° LZ 918 % AA0AVd ATIVH & HDNVIIOL 2092-99%-9¢€9
00~ L9 %80°9T AJ0AVd XTdIVH ¥ HONVIIOL TOSZT-9%-9¢€9
00" 06°L%6°89T SNYOT VJIWNN LIHAA* »
00° 06" L%6°89C AN HDIAYES Ld3a TELOL * »
00° g€e-€es8 SHOIA¥IAS ¥HHIO -~ LOVALNOD TLEZ-LS-TEY9
00" £E7€EB WYED0dd S.NHZILID JOINIES LA »
00~ €€ ces aNOQd S NHZTLID JOINHES TYLOL» »
00- 00°92STITT SETOIHDIA - OU 8T9C-%6-029
00" 00°92S TTIT XL SLATADHYE SSO¥D HINLONIALSTIANT LIIHTx *

SLITEID SII9HEd

Tzoz/zZ/L O TTO0T/6/L

WOdd JALNIEG SADHHD NOILAN

g9Id4L81Ida

6Z:T¥:0T 1IT/TT/L :®3ed



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



sr 1905 00

TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2021-

WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the County of Torrance, has reviewed the Fourth
Quarter Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, and;

WHEREAS, said Fourth Quarter Report was completed using current Torrance County figures
and balances and compiled into the Department of Finance and Administration’s approved forms
by the Torrance County Finance Department, and;

WHEREAS, fhe Fourth Quarter Report is hereto attached, and;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners, Torrance
County hereby finds the Fourth Quarter Report to be accurate and true and respectfully requests

approval from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 28 day of July 2021.

Approved as to Form Only: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1
John M. Butrick
County Attorney

AtteSt: Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk | LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



Wik

TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2021-

: A RESOLUTION RELATING TO FINANCE:
ADOPTING THE PROPOSED 2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET; AND REQUESTING
STATE OF NEW MEXICO, DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL
GOVERNMENT DIVISION, BUDGET, AND FINANCE BUREAU APPROVAL

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of Torrance County, New Mexico, has developed a budget for the 2021-2022
fiscal year: and :

WHEREAS, the budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user departmeﬁts,
elected officials, and department directors; and :

WHEREAS, official meeting(s) for the review of the budget were advertised in oorhpliance with the State
Open Meetings Act, and ,

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Governing Body that the proposed budget meets the requirements
as currently determined for the 2021-2022 fiscal year: and '

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 28th day of July 2021.

Approved as to Form Only: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1

John M. Butrick
County Attorney

Attest: Ryan Schwebach, District 2

County Clerk LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



£87, 190%
MEXS

State of New Mexico
County of Torrance
RESOLUTION NO. 2021- -

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF A COMPLETED APPLICATION
FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT APPROVAL TO THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Torrance County (the "Governmental Unit") is a duly organized county created
and formed pursuant to Section 4-30-1 NMSA 1978 and is a qualified entity under the New
Mexico Finance Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"); and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority ("Finance Authority") is authorized pursuant to
the Act, particularly Section 6-21-6.4 of the Act, to make grants from the local government
planning fund (the “Fund”) to qualified entities; to evaluate and estimate the costs of”
implementing the most feasible alternatives for meeting water and wastewater public project
needs or to develop water conservation plans, long-term master plans or economic development
plans; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act the Finance Authority has developed an application procedure
whereby the Governing Body may submit an application ("Application") to the Finance
Authority for planning grant financial assistance from the Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County. Commissioners of the Governmental Unit
(the "Governing Body") desires to submit an Application for financial assistance from the Fund
for a Planning Document, as defined in the Rules Governing the Local Government Planning
Fund currently in effect and as specifically identified below, for the benefit of the Governmental
Unit; and '

WHEREAS, the Governing Body intends to submit the Planning Document to develop the
Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan ("Project") for the benefit of the Governmental
Unit and its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Finance Authority to finance the Planning -
Document [in whole/in part] with financial assistance from the Fund has been completed,
submitted to, and reviewed by the Governing Body, and this Resolution approving submission of
the completed Application to the Finance Authority for its consideration and review is required
as part of the Application.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY: Section 1. That all
lawful actions previously taken by the Governing Body and the Governmental Unit and their
respective officers and employees in connection with the Application and the Project are hereby
ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That the completed Application submitted to the deerning Body is hereby approved
and confirmed.

Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governmental Unit are hereby directed and
requested to submit the completed Application to the Finance Authority, and are further
authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Finance Authority in connection
with the Application and to proceed with arrangements for financing the Project.

Section 4. All acts and resolutions in conflict with this Resolution are hereby rescinded, annulled
and repealed.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of July, 2021.
TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

By A
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

By
Kevin McCall, District 1

By
LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

ATTEST:

County Clerk



Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan
Scope of Work

History

The Mescalero Reservoir Dam, also known as the Buster Keaton Dam, was constructed to create
a reservoir to attract customers to purchase property in the Indian Hills subdivision of Torrance
County (see figures 1 and 2). Keaton applied for approval from the New Mexico Office of State
Engineer (OSE) in 1961. A subsequent owner, Audie Brown was ordered by the OSE in a letter
dated November 5, 1975, to repair the damaged floodgate, unplug the exit tube, or breach the
dam. The work was not performed. In 2006, Torrance County acquired the problem after
purchasing the property and establishing a solid waste transfer station at the downstream base of
the dam.

B e Ron

S courTon ROl
o, {* EROAGNGOR,

Figure 1. Location of Mescalero Dam.

Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan Page 1|6 ‘



wr ¥ N D
: ¥ » .
a : EETET RS < A ’ O PLAT B 65 |
Joroe i vaw o o , )
ﬂlu‘ﬂ(f N w;‘:;*‘;’f.:f. II"KILBE:R) / ,NJIG‘N J )5 Eg rI(T” 0
Mo o W1¥ i
.W‘M' bt . S dvale nv ke i aF Sendran ,1.- " o
agg— w»\.l L :m“‘l'm';. . N Tra RIE&E pRiA 1“;«4‘»« de  pman r
Aot suo m{%’%f' Ao 4 . bwiz
ke i AU —————. .ﬁ&mﬁ .
N %y v 4 et 2y . »
I R L B e R R
b { H s . d oo 4 o4 Qa2 : o
v A} 8 I8 * ﬂ i
| Eon gy 40§t § 13 & 3 4 " i p ;
. s
. A ' ;:;wl -
{ () 2 o 312, Ay, A “
F:“i%:: S remarsy I [ . S
. . ) \
. T BN I Y o7y At N Y .," &t y (ke as b &Y 4 R , )
‘ A L s A ”
1y d K E MR H 4 L] § 4 ¥ W . )
o ! . . . d R ., L
d ; "‘ﬁ 5we- W, ™ e
: Sy 42 V. . . .
[ . f " e R
o i TR W A R Bl wegnilers ot by,
i e 3o ] ar g oM JEE I A R - A ] 3,
; % -« - ar . .
* ; . N ~ sor o
H [eex LI 1AL ) "ne el bz 222 11 -1 2 o i
H i LY oy .-;»1 . " CALY: e - gl i [ gar o ¥ i,
: A " ‘ .
i . Yy 3 + 3 b 3 HEE é % i £o £ £ s
R & F L1 X% R é e [ oy Foaf N oy b %1 L3 3 - s ‘
M“"w‘-,, : - o s o, J‘
| » Lide,
s o JTL. Lo e S, Ahs, ‘WM'A» s SAm, 392, IS8, Lz, o
. Pk £ o s 2 adad - I‘ i At Eamdae
o We duw o dan it v-'-.l rowmwd s . £08 Tixe b i Ay 2 A
a:fa/m./md Ftresarrty af Swilines wb Treeik "’w&"x‘;ﬁ“’ “w 7:”%""#"’“7 fosi &2 ﬁv"v‘:':{.f‘,"g‘l’:ﬁ;*,édf,ﬁ”" .
ff:’q»‘:ﬂl ;p‘i«uu;fumm;;&w W
= v,
. A ppireme £ T ESmAIE :;, Rt Rl <
XN . LoiFieanm L L fhoasen .
) . . " fad 4 4r-
) Sl vt . . TR e ﬂ"ff/ r“l"‘ b4
1. ) . S . .
S - . . . . R
.
.- ow e

Figure 2. Location of Mescalero “Reservoir” within Indian Hills subdivision.

Buster Keaton Dam Design

Keaton built the Mescalero Dam on top of a smaller dam created for livestock watering. Keaton
specified the maximum height above the foundation: 20 feet, maximum length: 553 feet,
maximum width at base: 107 feet, and maximum width at crest: 12 feet. The total capacity when
full: 76.26 acre feet (see figure 3). The dam was built for recreation storage only.

Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan Page 2|6



P
O Y ——

. Ly
/‘W‘W“"”\\% ‘ .

MY o B

Y- e . .
i..y,ﬂ....&_ﬁ#.auéwnﬁu we . ! Tagassspor -

7oy

CROSS SECTION
BEALE U

AR Patorde Pined Bop 2ad piess

4, ROEK  RIF RAP DY,
N s "R
4rse ' /, G ¥ PRy % doe g é ‘u‘ 0 $ ' , ;.a:‘}?' :‘
LU of 5 T T y ST -
, e . 3\ /- b fresd - fiévy Od ST "
Nad W% o Nes o ST e g, %" ., % ﬁm@n&
P 4 ] it 4 £ HMIAE
4208 % oo
M’”“ . s —— ccn:aux_‘lgxpo DR
) - C“ﬁa p38De 5'@"“7?i g L. 3
- DAN AXIS .
PRO?L‘S&c »:?ghu : Fitr ) pagurarion )
e : : FoR, Br. (350 #2722 4
' ' AGRE FEET REGERVSY E‘
TORME, CAPRLrTY. A
MESCALERO RESERVOIR : DAY - AEAD ML 8 W WALl
TORRANGE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO L1yt
00w v 271 ;,g ‘ !?ﬂﬂ 23
{ HH
P o 11
al atbugthr qus , neve Rl

Figure 3: Plan of dam submitted by Buster Keaton to OSE in 1961.

Need for the Project

The OSE Dam Safety Bureau inspected the dam on February 8, 2012, February 29, 2016, and
January 14, 2021. In the latest inspection report, the OSE identified three main concerns that
Torrance County must correct:

1. The dam is in poor condition due to the plugged condition of the outlet works conduit,
questionable spillway capacity, a severe lack of overall maintenance, and uncertainties
with critical analysis parameters due to the lack of a design report on file with the OSE.

2. The hazard potential classification for the-dam was reevaluated and has been elevated to
“high” based on the locations of houses determined to be within the dam failure flood
plain downstream of the dam.

3. Asrequired by the OSE’s letter dated November 5, 1975 and given that there is no
evidence of water rights in 1975, the dam is not permitted to impound water. This shows
that Torrance County may be in violation of the Rules and Regulations Governing the
Appropriation and Use of Surface Waters of New Mexico. To resolve, Torrance County
must acquire water rights, and the County has initiated this process.

Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan Page 3|6



Mitigation Options
Two mitigation options have been identified:

1. Restore and maintain
2. Breach the dam to remove from OSE jurisdiction

Torrance County chooses to breach the dam because Mescalero Dam has never retained water
since its construction and fixing and maintaining the dam would be an undue expense. Breaching
the dam would also restore the natural watershed. A breach would also prevent a catastrophic
break in the event the dam should retain water. Rodents and root encroachment has damaged the
dam, so in the unlikely event sufficient water was to collect behind the dam, a break could occur
that could flood houses downstream. In addition, breaching the dam could pose a potential
liability to homes built after the dam’s construction downstream of the dam. An OSE Dam
Safety Engineer identified multiple homes located downstream of the dam that could be at least
partially flooded if the breach is not properly constructed (see Figure 4).

Figure 4. Some houses located downstream of the dam could potentially be flooded in the
event of a severe storm. The black arrow shows the dam location. The white arrow shows one
of several houses potentially at risk in the event of a severe storm.

As a precautionary measure, the County intends to utilize the “below grade storage” barrow as a
percolation and evaporative ponding area. The ponding area will provide a safety measure in the
event of a severe storm water event. _

Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan Page 4|6



Scope of the Planning Document

The OSE’s Rules and Regulations Governing Dam Design, Construction and Dam Safety that
incorporates NMAC 19.25.12.19, states Torrance County, as the dam owner, must receive
approval from the state engineer to complete a breach. Per the rules, approval is gained by
submitting a plan prepared by a professional engineer licensed in the state of New Mexico. To
meet State criteria, the plan shall evaluate the potential effects of the dam removal or breach on
life, property, and the environment downstream. Torrance County intends to contract with a
professional engineer licensed in New Mexico to complete a planning document to include all
applicable studies as specified in NMAC 19.25.12.19. Torrance County requests funding of
$50,000 from the Local Government Planning Fund to hire an engineering firm to produce the
plan required to breach the dam.

One engineering firm submitted a proposal estimating the cost of the plan in the amount of
$62,968.20 plus New Mexico gross receipts tax (GRT). The estimated time the study would take
is approximately 12-14 weeks to complete with a lead time of 2-4 weeks once authorized to
begin. The proposal identified specific tasks needed to complete the plan. An OSE Safety
Engineer concurred that these tasks are essential within the plan.

Task A: Conduct a site survey to include a topographic survey of the dam embankment,
spillway, and reservoir, as well as the area downstream of the dam to Lexco Road, including the
waste transfer station to ensure this area is protected from a 100-year storm event once the dam
is removed. Estimated Task Cost: $10,211 plus GRT.

Task B: Estimate the 100-year flow rate reaching the dam site by developing a hydrologic
model of the watershed. Estimated Task Cost: $9,191.00 plus GRT. :

Task C: Use the hydrologic modeling results from Task B and develop a hydraulic model of the
drainage-way downstream of the existing dam site to determine the impacts from removal of the
dam. The downstream end point for the model will be based on the extent of existing
development. Estimated Task Cost: $10,277 plus GRT.

Task D: Develop construction plans and specifications to remove the dam and regrade the site.
The site grading will preserve the existing localized retention area upstream of the current dam
embankment. A plan for new culvert crossing of Lexco Road downstream of the current dam site
will also be provided. Estimated Task Cost: $24,869 plus GRT.

Task E: Complete the necessary permit application to obtain OSE approval to remove the dam.
Estimated Task Cost: $4,565 plus GRT.

Task F: Support the County by responding to questions or requests for information regarding
the dam modification plans. Conduct up to two site visits during construction. Prepare record
drawings based on as-built survey information. Estimated Task Cost: $3,855 plus GRT.

Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan Pageb5|6



As stated before, the total estimated project to prepare the planning document equals $62,968
plus GRT. Torrance County plans to cover costs over $50,000 and secure water rights with
County funds. Once the planning document is completed, Torrance County intends to pay costs
for the dam modifications as approved by the OSE.

Mescalero Dam Mitigation Engineering Plan Page 6|6



ue[J SurIooursus]
UOTJeST}IN We(] OIOTROSIN




2Jowaydog
jooyds ybiH AueLion
ulajuj Juswlieda( sjue.n)
doom ¥ 3aII¥a «



uewysal
|ooydSs ybiH eiuelsy
UJa3u| Juswliedaq siueur)

ZAANYHD F0LLSNr




14D + 896°CL$ :Yy21ew Aluno) ssuerio|

000 0SS -Premy WNUWIXEN
pun,] SuruUe[J JUSWUIOAON) [BI0 |

1H9 + 896°299$ :ue|d Buussuibuz

uejd uonebnip weqg oi9|edsa
40§ }S0J |ejol pojeunsy




Wep JO 3Seq 1e }INg UOIIL1S J9JSuel] 91SeM PI|OS
900z 3noqge Apadoud paseydind
Auno) 9duelio]
p913|dWOD I9ASU YIOM\
wep Jiedau 0 PaUBpIO o
umolg aIpny
191eM paulelal JIDASU Sey Ing 1jing weq
T96T U] 350 03 wiep 1oj suejd paiwigns

uoleay 191sng

punoibypeg



‘AJuo 9beJ01S UOI1eDIDDI 104 3|ING SEM WEp 3y |
1994 a40e 9Z°9/ :||n} usym Ajdeded [e10]

1994 TT 11594 1R YIPIM WNWIXBIA

199} £OT :35€( 1e YIPIM WNWIXBIA

1994 €55 :y1bus| wnwixel o

199} 0T :UOI1ePUNOJ 3] SA0GR 1YDIaYy WNWIXBIAl

burisiem 3>0159A1] Joy pareald wep J3jjews e jo dol uo 1ying

ubisag weq 013|eISIA



Sxiixiss

LI il * SR - plieaca - - - = — e r -
3 - -
et el
Lo 3”
LEsasw

i

grenie 04D ey G3IXIN MIN ALNNOD FONVEEOL
Tovm J04 8 TR GYIR - EALYATE HIOAH3ISI Y . OHZIVIOS3N

BT : v ALPRIY Fnvies
B A .i&&wﬂ&kmmu Csad i
ra !

b H { R T 2= OGERN T Y% . n e i
" ( i1 NALEIOTINY | "Dy . ¥Rt SWOS :
~ e e = = SIXY WYd =~ 3"11J0Hd §
m g e M\u.lw G ECRE? 2 ) :
- - |.u\ 3
TVLIC aWe N RATNINCD o - s . |L.\J,._
P s I T S i .
!llhh‘l‘\.u -3 B i B o !‘i.ill.,ﬂ\l.“n v\dhlll..l!-du.!ll\! 2 e = e S ; 1 s Y aree]
251 ] r < = e 4 g
LRI My DO i 1 ; . < R B g
- LSRN Y o Tl - e - S——— o =
el Me——— ) —— m - " — e I e}
e ey

T =
WHAIG oYY % MO0 PR Za Y o Bl

- ~ - :
S - 1
P s eew s { reos -y W sy
WG [ oy QIR [ PEAIRF B

Caesn 3R
NOILO3S SSOHD




53
3
g
&
z

o

R

Jd STHH ONVIC00M ¥

CEXENCD

>

{

m

3
:










‘sbuimelp 3jing-se buuedaid pue ‘(s)AkaAins 31is BudNPuod
‘suonisanb 03 buipuodsai Aq Ayuno) ay1 poddng 1 yse |

'uonedijdde yiwad Asessadau a19jdwo) :3 yse|

'9)IS 3Y1 apeubal pue wep ay)
9A0W=1 0] suoledydads pue suejd uondnisuod doAs( :q Ysel

"wep 9y Jo |erowal wioly syoedwil 9y SUILISISP 0]
91Is Wep bunsixa ay3 Jo weansumop Aem-abeuiesp syi Jo [Spow
dinelpAy e dojaasp 03 synsal Hulapouw d160j04pAY 3y1 3sA ) yse|

"Paysisrem ay3 jo [spow dibojoipAy e buidojaasp
Aq 911s wep ay3 Huiyoeal s1es moyy Jeak-go| Syl 21eWisT g ¥se|

Asnins a11s e 1dnpuo) 1y yse|

)1OM Jo adodg



NOIIVLS 434S NVA.L

S R T




s T S ki e (kKR

=7140dd
059 00+9 00+¢ 00+2
0529 | m I T I
w _
| i i
(!
0959 CATS | ; |
QM&.‘\.Q\“\W ! o “ ,_ ~
\3\.«:;&\(,\%\,,#.? 4 | ~
- _ i %
R | E T S E S | SO D
oLeg| mt e T / ! e v Tty R . 104£9
- 5 i |
| ' Lag gasesdd~_ : |
‘ m
m 4
i
oscs | , ‘ S o |oase
: |
| | i X
_ |
| ,, ! 1
384 'N6.L '0E NOILLOZS
. NYd
5 MOILYLS \, o
mr HIASMVYL x_/ H3LAN ATLYM P
" IREL=| S \
34659 WL WA \ INTYA H3LVA

3041

. QL : 3did MIVYQ ,+Z \,
100 aBFERd D va 0 aw.f. \! \ (34M a38UVE)
; 7 ‘Ld MO \ JON3d

= A

L ek =

{dv0 ON) aveay .2/
00§ — id o

3 YIS T0u1N0O
~—— 3L3d0N00,

\

. : \

o+
0049







Agenda Item
No. 11-D



Agenda Item
No. 12-4



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between
The New Mexico Secretary of State
AND
Torrance County

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("Agreement" or "MOU") is entered into by and
between the Office of the Secretary of State (“SOS”) and Torrance County (“County”), (collectively,
“the Parties”) as of the last date of execution by the Parties below.

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the 2021 Regular Local Election is to be held on November 2, 2021; and

WHEREAS, SOS, as required under the Election Code, is responsible to pay all costs of this statewide
election, including reasonable costs incurred by each county clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary of State has been appropriated funds from the legislature to pay for the cost
of conducting and administering the Election; and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of both parties that the funds be provided to the counties to pay the
costs incurred by the counties as a result of the Election.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree that this MOU is entered into expressly and solely for the
purpose of providing state appropriated funds to the counties to cover the costs of conducting and
administering the 2021 Regular Local Election.

L Parties’ Responsibilities.
SOS shall:

A. Issue to the County a warrant drawn on the State Treasurer in the amount of twenty eight
thousand dollars ($28,000) for estimated costs that the county may incur in the conduct and
administration of the Regular Local Election.

County shall:

A. Use the appropriated funds in accordance with expenditures required by the election

code, and in compliance with the reimbursable expenses outline in Appendix A of this

agreement,

B. Provide to the SOS, no later than January 31, 2022, a full accounting of expenses incurred and
provide all invoices, receipts, and copies of warrants paid by the county.

Page 1 of 6



C. Any unused funds shall be returned to SOS upon completion of activity, which shall occur
prior to January 31, 2022.

II. Payment.

SOS shall issue a warrant from the above-cited appropriation once this Agreement has been fully
executed (signed by all required parties as listed on the signature sheet attached hereto).

IIL. Property.

The parties understand and agree that property, if any, acquired as a result of this Agreement shall
be the property of County.

IV.Term.

A. Work is expected to be complete on or before November 2, 2021 but in no case shall it extend
beyond December 31, 2021.

B. If any funds remain after the completion of the work contemplated under this Agreement,
such funds must be returned to SOS prior to January 31, 2022.

V.Funds Accountability.

The County shall maintain fiscal records, follow generally accepted accounting principles, and
account for all receipts and disbursements of funds transferred to the County pursuant to this
Agreement.

VI. Liability

Each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions occasioned as a result of its own
violation, or alleged violation, of requirements applicable to the performance of the Agreement.
Each party shall be liable for its actions in accordance with this Agreement.

VII.Termination.

Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause or convenience by giving the other party thirty
(30) days' notice in writing.

VIIL.Period of Agreement.

This Agreement shall become effective upon the final signature affixed to this Agreement, or as soon
thereafter as approved by the respective parties, and shall remain in effect until January 31, 2022,
unless terminated pursuant to Article VIIL.

IX.Amendment.

Any and all amendments shall be made in writing and shall be agreed to and executed by the
respective parties' signatories before becoming effective.

Page 2 of 6



X. Contacts.
The parties will send written notice when needed to the following individuals:

A. SOS
Veronica Albin
Chief Financial Officer
New Mexico Secretary of State
Veronica.albin(@state.nm.us
505-470-8358

B. Yvonne Otero
P.O. Box 767
Estancia, NM 87016
Yotero@tcnm.us
505-544-4350

In witness whereof, this Agreement is duly executed upon the date of the last signature affixed and
dated:

Maggie Toulouse Oliver, Secretary of State Date
Yvonne Otero, Torrance County Clerk Date
Ryan Schwebach, Chairman T.C.B.C.C. Date

John M. Butrick, General Counsel, Torrance County ~Office of General Counsel, SOS

Page 3 of 6



__AppendixA i
| Relevant |

: ‘De:'s{cr"i‘ptiénﬁ sta‘tutpry;Requ:i:r/ement‘ : L e h:i_‘c,’::Rg:aso‘n:a‘bly‘k:l:ncl‘u‘d‘é:s" |
Poll Workers Each election board shall consist of: (1) | 1-2-12 and 1- For closed precinct polling locations,
(Election Boards; | a presiding judge; (2) two election 9-5 (C), NMSA | a minimum of three judges are
Absentee, Early judges; and (3) election clerks who are | 1978 required to administer the election.
and Election Day) | appointed to assist the presiding judge For Voter Convenience Centers
and election judges. {VCCs), a minimum of five election
workers are required per polling
location (three judges and two
clerks).
Registration During a statewide election...at the 1-4-5.7 (C), The cost of one authorized
Officers (Same county clerk's office or alternate voting | NMSA 1978 registration officer, per polling
Day Registration) [ location if the clerk has assigned an location (that is offering SDR), per
authorized deputy to serve as a day.
registration officer at the alternate
voting location...
Interpreters In those polling places designated by 1-2-19, NMSA | Assisting voters who speak a
the secretary of state as being subject 1978 language that is unwritten; precincts

to the provisions of the 1975
amendments to the federal Voting
Rights Act of 1965, oral assistance shall
be made available to assist language
minority voters who cannot read
sufficiently well to exercise the elective
franchise. As used in the Election Code,
"language minority" means a person
who is an American Indian or of
Spanish heritage and "inability to read
well enough to exercise the elective
franchise" means inability to read the
languages in which the ballot is printed
or the inability to understand
instructions for operating the voting
machine.

identified as "Native American
Precincts" through the Native
American Election Information
Program.

Page 4 of 6




Messengers

The county clerk may appoint
messengers to deliver ballot boxes, poll
books, keys, election supplies and other
materials pertaining to the election.
Messengers may also be quthorized to
collect absentee ballots and removable
media stoage devices from polling
places and deliver them to locations
designated by the county clerk.

1-2-20, NMSA
1978

Individuals appointed by the clerk to
serve as messengers, who comply
with the requirements outlined in 1-
2-20.

Election
Publications

Election board standby list: Not less
than twenty-one days prior to the date
for appointing members of election
boards, the county clerk shall publish o
notice once in a newspaper of general
circulation to the effect that election
boards are to be appointed for the
specified number of precincts, stating
the number of persons composing each
board and that applications for the
standby list will be accepted at the
county clerk’s office.

Notice of election: The notice of
election shall be published at least
once, not more than twenty-one nor
less than seven days before election
day. The notice of election shall be
published in a legal newspaper as
provided in Section 14-11-2, NMSA
1978. If no legal newspaper is
published in the county, the notice of
election shall be published in a legal
newspaper of general circulation in the
county. The notice of election shall be
printed in English and Spanish. The
notice of election shall be broadcast on
a radio station in the appropriate
Native American languages in those
counties affected by the federal Voting
Rights Act of 1965, as amended.

1-2-9, NMSA
1978

1-11-3 (A),
NMSA 1978

Publication of the election board
standby list and notice of election.

Postage

The secretary of state shall deposit
sufficient funds in the business reply
mail account for each county clerk to
ensure delivery of all mailed ballot
applications and returned mailed
ballots.

1-6-8 (A)(2); 1-
6B-5 (E)(2);
and 1-6C-6 (D),
NMSA 1978

Postage for absentee ballots
(outbound) and returned mail ballots
(inbound).

Page 5 of 6




Tabulator
Delivery

The county clerk shall be responsible
for transporting all voting systems to
and from polling places. A reasonable
fee may be charged by the county for
the transportation and programming
of the voting systems when used
pursuant to Section 1-9-6, NMSA 1978,
but in no case shall such fee exceed the
actual cost to the county.

Voting machines shall be delivered to
the assigned precinct polling place at
least three days before the polls are
requried to be opened. The election
supplies and the keys of voting
machines shall be delivered to the
presiding judge at least one hour
before the polls are required to be
opened.

1-9-12 (A),
NMSA 1978

1-11-11 (A),
NMSA 1978

Office Supplies

Needed for the administration of the

1-11-19 (A)(2),

Consumable office supplies required

(for Election) election. NMSA 1978 to conduct the election and post-
election canvass. Paper, ballot
marking pens, pencils, paperclips,
staples....

"Other" N/A N/A Temporary election support staff or

OT for county employees - provided
the OT is incurred during the conduct
and administration of the election.

Page 6 of 6




Agenda Item
No. 12-B



yS Sve°ovL ang jejo |
8661159 HSVO WIOL
£oZ580r Vg 100V 3AdaS3d S/a
ST eZE Ve ¥4 INRODOV S/d
‘egieoele
15011 $ 3nd S334 NINGY
S6'CI6) $ 3na LSTuEINI
00286602 3 3N VdIONII
IS0, - $ | 688898IS7 1 IiL Zv'2oz 00°286'602
) ang sosd4 unupy .-
I
¢ AN S6EL6'L  $ | 9955585€91 T VS Tv6Z SONVIVE TVdIONIEd INSRIIND | 00°Z£6'602
0¢ NOIF- ,
0g anr snQ 1Se1oll]] weIq Jod sheq Jo Joquny an( 3salojll] IXoN souejeq [ediounid
Iz 5NV

12Z/SLIL NO a3dvd3dd 1202/22/8 NO J40AVd

NVO1 LO3IA / 2661-didd / € ALDIINVHHOLE NVO'1

AINNOD FONVHHOL




Agenda Item
No. 12-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 14-A4



Agenda Item

No. 15



Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



